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2012 16

2020
( )
31,988,827.39 80.76
970,616.28 2.45
828,568.50 2.09
EMU 46,520.58 0.12
41,964.12 0.11
19,034.68 0.05
17,274.33 0.04
14,646.10 0.04
4,788.31 0.01
3,387.97 0.01
2,018.59 0.01
79.81 0.00
(867.73) 0.00
(2,284.98) (0.01)
(3,044.89) (0.01)
(3,989.71) (0.01)
(6,186.57) (0.02)
(7.,840.74) (0.02)
(11,697.14) (0.03)
(19,618.19) (0.05)
(28,524.61) (0.07)
(28,914.40) (0.07)
(37,489.22) (0.09)
(40,081.24) (0.10)
(55,488.52) (0.14)
(62,253.00) (0.16)
(77,898.45) (0.20)
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(102,152.26) (0.26)
(141,044.27) (0.36)
(220,999.43) (0.56)
1,098,523.92 2.77
718,884.79 1.81
139,174.40 0.35
54,066.99 0.14
43,989.00 0.11
29,247.83 0.07
17,867.55 0.05
15,870.37 0.04
2,230.84 0.01
1,688.75 0.00
624.99 0.00
(161.63) 0.00
(4,690.48) (0.01)
(7,458.81) (0.02)
(12,630.40) (0.03)
(16,001.29) (0.04)
(17,158.21) (0.04)
(34,066.42) (0.09)
931,478.27 2.35
474,393.89 1.20
34,493,223.47 87.09
5,115,357.44 12.91
39,608,580.91 100.00
( 4,311 )
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(2020 )
. (D) (D) « D (G O

7/16/2020 7,454,000.00 2020/7/16 | 7,420,773.87 99.55425 | 7,452,271.57 99.976812 18.81
473072020 4,992,000.00 2020/4/30 | 4,990,108.76 99.96211 | 4,991,777.81 99.995549 12.60
4/23/2020 4,500,000.00 2020/4/23 | 4,500,137.32 | 100.00305 | 4,499,913.38 99.998075 11.36
7/2/2020 3,452,000.00 2020/7/2 3,438,544.68 99.61022 |  3,451,117.81 99.974444 8.71
6/25/2020 2,700,000.00 2020/6/25 | 2,699,959.03 99.99848 |  2,699,576.07 99.984299 6.82
5/7/2020 2,657,000.00 2020/5/7 2,653,030.63 99.85061 | 2,656,830.62 99.993625 6.71
10/8/2020 2,408,000.00 2020/10/8 | 2,388,948.07 99.20881 | 2,406,821.26 99.951049 6.08
4/9/2020 1,800,000.00 2020/4/9 1,799,398.36 99.96658 | 1,799,964.40 99.998022 4.54
7/9/2020 1,800,000.00 2020/7/9 1,792,584.71 99.58804 | 1,799,621.32 99.978962 4.54
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10

8/13/2020

231,000.00

2020/8/13

229,719.42

99.44564

230,933.15

99.971061

0.58

10
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2020
58,498,377.09 6,366,378,379 8.61 937
(2012 11 30 ) T T
21,386,126.53 2,327,452,150 8.08 879
(2013 11 30 ) T T
11,237,986.27 1,223,030,046 9.78 1,064
(2014 11 30 ) T T ’
13,610,125.41 1,481,189,948 11.18 1,217
(2015 11 30 ) T T ’
19,482,476.27 2,120,277,892 9.81 1,068
(2016 11 30 ) T T ’
19,026,583.79 2,070,663,114 10.02 1,090
(2017 11 30 ) T T ’
9,604,627.65 1,045,271,627 8.25 898
(2018 11 30 ) T T
.02 1,07 4,74 . 1,051
(2019 11 30 ) 9,905,860.0 ,078,054,746 9.66 ,05
2019 9,983,316.02 1,086,484,282 9.10 990
9,792,878.33 1,065,758,949 8.92 971
10,260,738.80 1,116,676,204 9.35 1,018
10,298,471.55 1,120,782,659 9.69 1,055
10,598,688.47 1,153,455,266 10.33 1,124
10,122,297.26 1,101,609,611 9.87 1,074
10 9,738,553.49 1,059,846,776 9.49 1,033
11 9,905,860.02 1,078,054,746 9.66 1,051
12 9,401,984.53 1,023,217,976 9.55 1,039
2020 9,169,890.20 997,959,150 9.51 1,035
9,006,996.61 980,231,441 9.60 1,045
8,909,949.53 969,669,807 9.72 1,058
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44,754, 452 7 .61
@02 1 30 ) 6,844,754.99 52,369,85 8.6 569
1,603,717.88 105,989,715 7.97 527
(2013 11 30 )
2014 11 30 ) 840,469.91 55,546, 656 9.62 636
1,600,105.36 105,750,963 11.07 732
(2015 11 30 )
4,131,630.14 273,059,436 9.60 634
(2016 11 30 )
2,549,737.03 168,512,120 9.60 634
(2017 11 30 ) O e
884,779.90 58,475,104 7.68 508
(2018 11 30 ) ’ P
4,028,086.39 266,216,230 8.67 573
(2019 11 30 ) e e
2019 961,392.80 63,538,450 8.35 552
940,683.48 62,169,771 8.17 540
982,584.75 64,939,026 8.53 564
1,015,610.68 67,121,710 8.82 583
1,078,816.74 71,298,998 9.37 619
1,026,619.71 67,849,297 8.91 589
10 984,971.60 65,096,773 8.56 566
11 4,028,086.39 266,216,230 8.67 573
12 3,970,982.39 262,442,226 8.55 565
2020 3,940,420.24 260,422,374 8.48 560
3,966,426.90 262,141,154 8.54 564
913,387.41 60,365,774 8.57 566
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(2012 11 30 ) 4,648,427,171 8,575

(013 11 30 ) 1,609,086,528 8,042

(014 11 30 ) 1,324,471,735 9,743

(2015 11 30 ) 2,053,149,317 11,053

(2016 11 30 ) 4,631,462,053 9,558

(017 11 30 ) 3,990,566,124 9,618
2,9 1 7,7

(2018 11 30 ) ,945,093,193 ,753

(2019 11 30 ) 3,445,332,056 8,807

2019 3,136,899,037 8,434

3,443,790,991 8,254

3,539,883,094 8,624

3,659,762,111 8,920

3,430,206,281 9,478

3,346,077,195 9,029

10 3,498,780,752 8,664

11 3,445,332,056 8,807

12 3,658,069,221 8,679

2020 3,635,945,241 8,626

3,647,600,742 8,705

3,244,787,492 8,776
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2020

0.24 16

2012 16 2012 11 30
0.33 22

2012 12 2013 11 30
0.24 16

2013 12 2014 11 30
0.24 16

2014 12 2015 11 30
0.24 16

2015 12 2016 11 30
0.24 16

2016 12 2017 11 30
0.24 16

2017 12 2018 11 30
0.24 16

2018 12 2019 11 30
2019 15 0.02 1
2019 15 0.02 1
2019 17 0.02 1
2019 16 0.02 1
2019 15 0.02 1
2019 17 0.02 1
2019 10 15 0.02 1
2019 11 15 0.02 1
2019 12 16 0.02 1
2020 15 0.02 1
2020 18 0.02 1
2020 16 0.02 1
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7,627,488 833,234 6,794,254
(7,627,488) (833,234) (6,794, 254)
896,714 5,034,416 2,656,552
(896,714) (5,034,416) (2,656,552)
51,608 1,558,998 1,149,162
(51,608) (1,558,998) (1,149,162)
1,243,682 1,175,305 1,217,539
(1,243,682) (1,175,305) (1,217,539)
1,153,757 385,834 1,985,462
(1,153,757) (385,834) (1,985,462)
597,304 683,017 1,899,750
(597,304) (683,017) (1,899,750)
108,436 843,924 1,164,262
(108,436) (843,924) (1,164,262)
0 138,413 1,025,849
©) (138,413) (1,025,849)

47/226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

936,301 141,613 794,688
(936,301) (141,613) (794,688)
25,376 618,317 201,747
(25,376) (618,317) (201,747)

0 114,352 87,395
) (114,352) (87,395)
130,471 73,334 144,533
(130,471) (73,334) (144,533)
300,297 14,322 430,507
(300, 297) (14,322) (430,507)
108 165,129 265,486
(108) (165,129) (265,486)
137 150,434 115,189
137) (150, 434) (115,189)
349,284 14 464,459
(349, 284) (14) (464,459)
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596,389 54,271 542,118
(596, 389) (54,271) (542,118)
59,075 400,473 200,720
(59,075) (400,473) (200,720)
24,334 89,120 135,934
(24,334) (89,120) (135,934)
161,742 111,046 186,630
(161,742) (111,046) (186,630)
409,194 111,248 484,576
(409,194) (111,248) (484,576)
73,257 142,920 414,913
(73,257) (142,920) (414,913)
71,013 106,074 379,851
(71,013) (106,074) (379,851)
143,166 89,714 433,303
(143,166) (89,714) (433,303)
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10
100 0.01 10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001
10,000 0.001
4.0
100 0.01 10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001

10,000 0.001
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0.001
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14
14

0.001 0.001
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2022 11 30

11 30

30

10
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131

23 103

108.83
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Aspect
2019 11 30

2019 11 30 2018 11 30
$ 34,422,151 3,746,163 $ 29,211,619 3,179,100
12,807,128 1,393,800 12,675,894 1,379,518
2,267,186 246,738 1,723,208 187,537
3,619,163 393,874 76 8
1,431 156 1,431 156
$ 53,117,059 5,780,730 $ 43,612,228 4,746,319
$ 4,575,051 497,903 $ 6,481,921 705,427
537,372 58,482 298,614 32,498
67,649 7,362 66,609 7,249
63,000 6,856 62,850 6,840
54,540 5,936 47,044 5,120
44,862 4,882 44,172 4,807
14,874 1,619 15,362 1,672
3,309 360 3,660 398
1,960 213 2,220 242
1,424 155 1,402 153
225,952 24,590 389,436 42,382
31,791 3,460 27,647 3,009
5,621,784 611,819 7,440,937 809,797
47,495,275 5,168,911 36,171,291 3,936,522
$ 53,117,059 5,780,730 $ 43,612,228 4,746,319

2020 15
2020 15
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Aspect
2019 11 30

2019 11 30 2018 11 30
$ 809,608 88,110 $ 750,751 81,704
7,559,156 822,663 (8,157,818) (887,815)
8,368,764 910,773 (7,407,067) (806,111)
600,029 65,301 720,452 78,407
399,653 43,494 478,003 52,021
251,781 27,401 301,142 32,773
151,489 16,487 93,518 10,178
113,209 12,321 160,879 17,508
89,002 9,686 89,002 9,686
19,173 2,087 18,277 1,989
14,772 1,608 15,042 1,637
7,993 870 9,560 1,040
- - 246,837 26,863
64,143 6,981 42,145 4,587
1,711,244 186,235 2,174,857 236,690
6,657,520 724,538 (9,581,924) (1,042,801)
(24,041) (2,616) (41,075) (4,470)
$ 6,633,479 721,922 $ (9,622,999) (1,047,271)
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Aspect
2019 11 30

2019 11 30 2018 11 30

$ 36,171,291 3,936,522 $ 56,417,703 6,139,939
13,326,602 1,450,334 7,023,498 764,367
(8,636,097) (939,866) (17,646,911) (1,920,513)
6,633,479 721,922 (9,622,999) (1,047,271

$ 47,495,275 5,168,911 $ 36,171,291 3,936,522
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Aspect
2019 11 30

2019 11 30 2018 11 30
$ 6,633,479 721,922 $ (9,622,999) (1,047,271)
(809,608) (88,110) (750,751) (81,704)
24,041 2,616 41,075 4,470
5,847,912 636,428 (10,332,675) (1,124,505)
(5,210,532) (567,062) 15,178,752 1,651,904
(131,234) (14,282) 5,166,574 562,278
- - (59 ©)
(1,906,870) (207,525) (335,359) (36,497)
238,758 25,984 (1,016,328) (110,607)
12,443 1,354 (96,605) (10,514)
(1,149,523) (125,103) 8,564,300 932,053
809,608 88,110 750,751 81,704
(339,915) (36,993) 9,315,051 1,013,757
9,707,515 1,056,469 8,214,007 893,930
(8,799,581) (957,658) (18,305,405) (1,992,177)
(24,041) (2,616) (41,075) (4,470)
883,893 96,194 (10,132,473) (1,102,717
543,978 59,201 (817,422) (88,960)
1,723,208 187,537 2,540,630 276,497
$ 2,267,186 246,738  $ 1,723,208 187,537
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Aspect
2019 11 30
2011 29
Aspect
2012 16 2011
29
1107
11 694 2012
2018 12

2018
39
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2018 12

2018 12

2018 12
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2019 11 30
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2019 11 30
(2018 )

2019 11 30 2018 11 30

$ 29,556,204  $ 23,135,751
4,865,947 6,075,868

$ 34,422,151  $ 29,211,619

$ (4,575,051)  $ (6,481,921)

$ (4,575,051) $ (6,481,921)
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2019 11 30 2018 11 30
$ 6,865,761  $ (6,620,054)
693,395 (1,537,764)

$ 7,559,156 $ (8,157,818)
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2019 11 30
$ 29,556,204 62.23
$ 29,556,204 62.23
$ 2,321,285 4.89
2,544,662 5.36
$ 4,865,947 10.25
$ 34,422,151 72.48
2019 11 30
$ (2,541,594) (5.35)
(2,033,457) (4.28)
$ (4,575,051) (9.63)
$ (4,575,051) (9.63)
2018 11 30
$ 23,135,751 64.21
$ 23,135,751 64.21
$ 3,827,537 10.62
2,248,331 6.24
$ 6,075,868 16.86

$ 29,211,619 81.07
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2018 11 30

$ (4,740,410) (13.16)
(1,741,511) (4.83)
$ (6,481,921) (17.99)

$ (6,481,921) (17.99)
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2019 11 30
$ (1,189,169) $ 110
(550, 446) 352,698
295,094,792 (168, 361)
(1,048,723) (43,217)
43,646,499 659,718
(980,981) (419,015)
(163,400) (450)
846,228 48,430
2,232,492 81,292
$ 337,887,292 $ 511,205
2018 11 30
$ (1,643,670) $ 16,259
164,515 348,715
(12,057,023) 228,334
(8,305,967) 75,155
6,110,667 44,930
(49,595) (981)
(3.740,804) (159,171)
(473, 460) (4,585)
(1,218,518) (27,163)
(3,285, 645) (14,673)

$ (24,499,500) $ 506,820
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2019 11 30

3,985,093

3,406,029,100

0
1,195,412
1,952,307
21,704
21,253
3,526,873
41,093,152
444,713
3,300,000
3,850,000
0

0

0
2,459,613
200,000

0
5,399,904

29,417,907,109

7,936,800
50,683,948
143,838,755
701,389
91,675,725
0
38,214,211
0
15,960,586
258,126,927
18,954,410
1,839,682
709
56,405,871
13,060,838
0

1,700,000

2,710,838

31,393,815

128,238
900,000
1,800,000

500,000
1,600,000
0
1,102,468,630
39,297,852
13,788
6,122,802
393,697
2,850,000
258,311
219,699

2,000,000
2,300,000
700,000
1,200,000
0
4,650,000
1,015
750,000
9,049
3,700,000
3,900,000
1,800,000
1,350,000
0
1,850,000
2,200,000
51,928
1,147,849,340
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2019

2019

2019
2020
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2019
2020
2019
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2020
2019
2020
2019
2020
2019
2019
2019
2020
2020
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

12

12

12

12
12
12

12

12
12
12
12

12
12
12

12

12

12
12
12

12
12
12
12
12

30

30

18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18

$ (12,975)

(203,032)

(128,237)
1,011
(30,589)
21,732
3,021
44

33
19,197
9,975
(16,667)
(17,844)
(55,997)
(41,162)
29,514
1,275
(219, 699)
17,807
81,641
(2,826)
(1,497)
(8.668)
35,771
(35, 358)
(1,015)
(616)
(9,049)
(5,867)
104,567
(6,387)
(3,333)
518
17,223
62,697
(51,928)
272,259
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1,850,000 56,080,720 2020 18 (2,313)
1,950,000 6,798,983,675 2019 12 18 18,620
10,067,430 14,800,000 2020 18 28,265
2,450,000 10,216,146 2019 12 18 42,580
27,180 0 2019 12 18 27,180
3,400,000 367,796,929 2020 18 16,884
3,570,870 5,700,000 2019 12 18 (88,056)
350,000 411,104,820 2020 18 1,227
4,100,000 4,056,534 2020 18 9,811
42,588 0 2019 12 18 42,588
500,000 1,702,953 2020 18 1,822
8,553,529 7,700,000 2020 18 8,173
0 89,954 2019 12 18 (67,773)
0 20,897 2019 12 18 (6,017)
0 5,376,195 2019 12 18 (49,169)
0 47,491,425 2019 12 18 (40, 209)
15,683,833 1,050,000 2020 18 5,019
80,983 0 2019 12 18 5,517
$ (220,309)
2018 11 30
867,094 629,800 2018 12 28 $ 3,666
76 103 2018 12
2,884,732,038 25,563,532 2018 12 28 (108,633)
42,159,570 370,417 2018 12 641
2,152,861 19,019 2018 12 1)
0 60,161 2018 12 19 (60,161)
3,900,000 2,861,113 2019 20 (7,867)
1,914,145 1,700,000 2019 20 (5,681)
0 97,851 2018 12 19 (98,040)
0 99,730 2018 12 19 (127,191)
0 8,619,881 2018 12 19 (30,162)
0 3,330,126 2018 12 19 (29,352)
100,000 12,864,623 2019 20 (101)
3,500,000 36,141,423 2019 20 (7,498)
5,300,000 59,249,878 2018 12 19 (508, 657)
500,000 13,813,655 2018 12 19 (35,851)
900,000 291,772,263 2019 20 (109)
0 135,164 2018 12 19 (135,164)
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87,442 100,000 2019 20 (2,143)
35,247,653,079 2,400,000 2019 20 27,435
49 -47,816 2018 12 19 47,815
224,598,240 200,000 2019 20 1,553
24,150,887 1,300,000 2018 12 19 (118,891)
71,015,063 7,400,000 2018 12 19 (121,229)
0 144,765 2018 12 19 (144,765)
3,900,000 2,663,952 2019 20 19,491
18,406,400 350,000 2019 20 (1,381)
3,892,224 900,000 2018 12 19 6,609
8,203,522 1,900,000 2019 20 (1,736)
0 108,418 2018 12 19 (108, 418)
30,514,930 450,000 2019 20 (628)
4,805,791 800,000 2018 12 19 110,467
0 805,798 2018 12 19 (208,207)
0 24,977,198 2018 12 19 (37,193)
1,250,000 41,453,433 2018 12 19 (11,112)
1,300,000 9,026,507 2018 12 19 1,643
1,500,000 1,011,243,400 2019 20 (7,022)
1,650,000 5,359,947,025 2019 20 305
1,700,000 2,211,281 2018 12 19 35,265
2,500,000 8,790,500 2018 12 19 132,234
200,000 293,823 2018 12 19 (14,175)
3,084,160 2,400,000 2019 20 8,805
3,800,000 413,429,280 2018 12 19 155,948
-30,946 6 2018 12 19 (30,946)
35,081 0 2018 12 19 35,081
350,000 27,243,920 2018 12 19 (40,114)
4,500,000 137,368,464 2019 20 5,334
50,930 0 2018 12 19 50,930
6,700,000 753,037,583 2019 20 9,854
7,600,000 7,467,138 2018 12 19 118,475
8,637,217 7,400,000 2018 12 19 255,871
800,000 2,450,048,143 2018 12 19 43,094
800,000 2,713,853 2019 20 (10)
850,000 2,867,885 2018 12 19 2,157
9,500,000 12,599,205 2019 20 (3,566)
900,000 3,486,933 2019 20 4,541
14,127,647 1,000,000 2018 12 19 15,987

$ (912,873)
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2019 11 30 2018 11 30
2019 11 30
(€] @ ®?)

$ 1,158,155  $(1,158,155) $ - $ -

1,175 (1,175) - -

1,161,955 (1,089,262) - 72,693

2,544,662 (2,033,457) - 511,205

1,961,036 (76,995) - 1,884,041

3,653,097 (216,007) - 3,437,090

1,746,346 - - 1,746,346

5,446,649 - (537,372) 4,909,277

$ 17,673,075  $(4,575,051) $ (537,372) $ 12,560,652

(€] @ ®?)

$ 1,235,150 $ (1,158,155) $ (76,995) $ -

217,182 (1,175) (216,007) -

1,089,262 (1,089,262) - -

2,033,457 (2,033,457) - -

537,372 - (537,372) -

$ 5,112,423 $ (4,282,049) $ (830,374) $ -
(€H)
@)
©))
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2018 11 30
@ @ ®?)

$ 2,268,059  $(2,268,059) $ - % -

6,797 (6,797) - i}

1,552,681  (1,552,681) - -

2,248,331  (1,741,511) (298,614) 208,206

2,809,474 (277,144) - 2,532,330

3,636,757 (104,397) - 3,532,360

1,948,891 (531,332) - 1,417,559

4,280,772 . - 4,280,772

$ 18,751,762  $(6,481,921)  $ (298,614) $ 11,971,227

@ @ ®?)

$ 2,545,203 $ (2,268,059) $ (277,144) $ -

111,194 (6,797) (104,397) -

2,084,013  (1,552,681) (531,332) -

1,741,511 (1,741,511) - -

298,614 (298,614) - _

$ 6,780,535 $ (5,867,662) $ (912,873) $ .
(€H)
@)
(©)

2011 29
0.01
3,750
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2011 29 2012 27
0.01
3,750
2012 27
0.05
2012 27
0.95
2012 27
250
0.08 250 500 0.06 500 0.04
89,000

2012 27
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27

27
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0.63

1.5

20

3.25

2019 11 30 2018 11 30

$ (24,041) $ (41,075)

$ (24,041) $ (41,075)
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10.00
10.00
10,000
2012 16
100 0.01
10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001
10,000 0.001
2019 11 30
1,164,262 115,189 379,851 1,659,302
- 349,284 143,166 492,450
(138,413) (14) (89,714) (228,141)
1,025,849 464,459 433,303 1,923,611
$ 9.66  AUS$ 8.67 \  8,806.95
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2018 11 30

1,899,750 265,486 414,913 2,580,149
108,436 137 71,013 179,586
(843,924) (150,434) (106,075) (1,100,433)
1,164,262 115,189 379,851 1,659,302
$ 8.25 AU$ 7.68 \ 7,753.28

2019 11 30 2018 11 30
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11 30

2019 11 30

2019 11 30
10
2,933,590 2018 2,222,288 2019 11 30
10
2,933,590 2018 2,222,288
11 30

11 30

2019 11 30

10
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10

$ (1,189,169) 118,917
(550, 446) 55,045
295,094,792 29,509,479
(1,048,723) 104,872
43,646,499 4,364,650
(980,981) 98,098
(163,400) 16,340
846,228 84,623
2,232,492 223,249
$ 337,887,292
10

$ (1,643,670) 164,367
164,515 16,452
(12,057,023) 1,205,702
(8,305,967) 830,597
6,110,667 611,067
(49,595) 4,960
(3,740,804) 374,080
(473, 460) 47,346
(1,218,518) 121,852
(3,285, 645) 328,565

$ (24,499,500)

11 30
11 30
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2019 11 30

1,434 583,082 156,203 17,107 1,099 483 16,922 12,268

(17,798) (60,465) (132,185) (194,362) (92,424) (40,137)

2018 11 30
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108,651 6,078 90 494
(3,396) (194) (10,994) (15,414) (6,211) (113,154) (26,306) (48,660) (67) (77,368)
2019 11 30
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
143 58,308 15,620 1,711 110 48 1,692 1,227
10 10 10 10 10 10

(1,780)  (6,047) (13,219) (19,436) (9,242)  (4,014)

2018 11 30
10 10 10 10
10,865 608 9 49
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
(340) @9 (1,099 (1,541) (621) (11,315) (2,631) (4,866) @ @737
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2019 11 30
304,451 2018 497,070
2019 11 30
10
2019 11 30 10
$ (99,972) $ 1,003,916
42,580 240,742
(66,762) 83,324
(30,589) 2,781
31,543 406,846
272,259 142,774
3,065 50,306
18,620 193,138
19,230 1,748
11,670 1,061
27,782 2,526
(64,665) 5,879
(16,667) 1,515
(5.867) 533
(47,549) 4,323
50,761 854,536
(218,424) 25,959
81,641 208,164
(8,843) 229,115
25,683 69,850
(32,285) 343,228
(38,982) 38,898
413 465,041
(88,056) 365,893
807 49,818
(9,665) 74,938
104,567 400,457
(2,815) 134,719
17,223 186,722
62,697 226,270
(54,241) 185,231
10,536 106,054

$ (4,305)

88/226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 11 30 10
$ 88,632 $ 8,863
56,727 5,673
122,454 12,245
84,029 8,403
(52,440) 5,244
40,087 4,009
27,244 2,724
(23,545) 2,354
10,990 1,099
(26,837) 2,684
(3,118) 312
1,765 177
(18,176) 1,818
(3,361) 336
$ 304,451
2018 11 30
10
2018 11 30 10
$ (64,362) $ 285,327
(203, 666) 110,367
31,699 1,116,830
(103,721) 9,429
118,475 748,152
(44,215) 154,421
1,643 129,836
43,399 240,661
(35,851) 3,259
(129,334) 11,758
(30,271) 2,752
(29,453) 2,677
(121,229) 11,021
4,873 443
(516,155) 46,924
255,871 838,135
(126,359) 307,535
75,250 242,744
132,234 236,777
(40,114) 39,011
57,739 1,033,420
(29,393) 20,155

(118,891) 118,111
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(125,274) 268,344
2,147 164,785
33,700 34,862
(109,046) 44,937
(14,175) 21,417
(11,112) 126,111
110,467 91,047
56,264 449,467
15,987 101,599

$ (912,873)

2018 11 30 10

$ 36,141 $ 3,614
(113, 458) 11,346
(3,541) 354
184,135 18,414
12,109 1,211
8,038 804
96,678 9,668
114,117 11,412
50,370 5,037
3,818 382
23 2
(739) 74
109,379 10,938

$ 497,070

2019 11 30 o
29,613,000 2019-2020
2018 11 30

23,180,000 2018-2019
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2019 11 30 10
7,400 2018 15,100
2019 11 30
29,556,204 62.23
2018 11 30
23,135,751 64.21
2019 11 30
2018
2019 11 30
2018 11 30
1970

2018
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12

2019 11 30

2019 11 30 12

$ (3,794,027) $ (714,191) $ (66,833) $ (4,575,051)
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2018 11 30

$ (6,054,611) $ (268,971) $(158,339) $ (6,481,921)

13
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2019 11 30
$ 29,556,204 $ $ 29,556,204
2,321,285 2,321,285
2,544,662 2,544,662
$ 32,100,866 $ 2,321,285 $ 34,422,151
$ $ (2,541,594) $ (2,541,594)
(2,033,457) (2,033,457)
$ (2,033,457) $ (2,541,594) $ (4,575,051)
2018 11 30
$ 23,135,751 $ $ 23,135,751
3,827,537 3,827,537
2,248,331 2,248,331
$ 25,384,082 $ 3,827,537 $ 29,211,619
$ $  (4,740,410) $ (4,740,410)
(1,741,511) (1,741,511)
$ (1,741,511) $ (4,740,410) $ (6,481,921)

11 30
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8,574,707
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Aspect
2019 11 30
3,985,093 2,710,838 2019 12 30 $ (12,975)
3,406,029,100 31,393,815 2019 12 30 (203,032)
0 128,238 2019 12 18 (128,237)
1,195,412 900,000 2020 18 1,011
1,952,307 1,800,000 2019 12 18 (30,589)
21,704 0 2019 12 18 21,732
21,253 0 2019 12 18 3,021
3,526,873 500,000 2020 18 44
41,093,152 1,600,000 2020 18 33
444,713 0 2019 12 18 19,197
3,300,000 1,102,468,630 2020 18 9,975
3,850,000 39,297,852 2019 12 18 (16,667)
0 13,788 2019 12 18 (17,844)
0 6,122,802 2019 12 18 (55,997)
0 393,697 2019 12 18 (41,162)
2,459,613 2,850,000 2020 18 29,514
200,000 258,311 2020 18 1,275
0 219,699 2019 12 18 (219,699)
5,399,904 0 2019 12 18 17,807
29,417,907,109 2,000,000 2019 12 18 81,641
7,936,800 2,300,000 2020 18 (2,826)
50,683,948 700,000 2020 18 (1,497)
143,838,755 1,200,000 2020 18 (8,668)
701,389 0 2019 12 18 35,771
91,675,725 4,650,000 2020 18 (35,358)
0 1,015 2019 12 18 (1,015)
38,214,211 750,000 2020 18 (616)
0 9,049 2019 12 18 (9,049)
15,960,586 3,700,000 2019 12 18 (5,867)
258,126,927 3,900,000 2019 12 18 104,567
18,954,410 1,800,000 2020 18 (6,387)
1,839,682 1,350,000 2020 18 (3,333)
709 0 2019 12 18 518
56,405,871 1,850,000 2019 12 18 17,223
13,060,838 2,200,000 2019 12 18 62,697
0 51,928 2019 12 18 (51,928)
1,700,000 1,147,849,340 2019 12 18 272,259
1,850,000 56,080,720 2020 18 (2,313)
1,950,000 6,798,983,675 2019 12 18 18,620
10,067,430 14,800,000 2020 18 28,265
2,450,000 10,216,146 2019 12 18 42,580
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27,180 0 2019 12 18 27,180
3,400,000 367,796,929 2020 18 16,884
3,570,870 5,700,000 2019 12 18 (88,056)
350,000 411,104,820 2020 18 1,227
4,100,000 4,056,534 2020 18 9,811
42,588 0 2019 12 18 42,588
500,000 1,702,953 2020 18 1,822
8,553,529 7,700,000 2020 18 8,173
0 89,954 2019 12 18 (67,773)
0 20,897 2019 12 18 (6,017)
0 5,376,195 2019 12 18 (49,169)
0 47,491,425 2019 12 18 (40,209)
15,683,833 1,050,000 2020 18 5,019
80,983 0 2019 12 18 5,517
$ (220,309)

12/05/2019 231,000 230,959 230,973 $ 14

01/02/2020 6,052,000 6,043,751 6,043,870 120

01/30/2020 2,408,000 2,402,037 2,401,767 (269)

12/26/2019 1,335,000 1,333,276 1,333,627 351

01/16/2020 7,454,000 7,440,252 7,439,441 (810)

02/13/2020 7,957,000 7,933,158 7,931,991 (1,167)

12/10/2019 4,176,000 4,174,357 4,174,535 177

29,557,790 29,556,204 $ (1,584)
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BIST30 2019 12 (144) $ (18,176)
2019 12 (6) 720

FTSE 40 2019 12 (23) (2,109)
2021 2 (75)

2020 (21) 810

2021 2 (179)

2020 ©)) 311

2021 2 (94)

2020 12 4 (396)

SET50 2019 12 (43) 1,765
2020 32 (19,986)

Euro BTP 2019 12 52 (18,631)
2020 (25) 188

2020 (23) 1,650

EURO 2020 (36) (15,631)

2020 9 (5.120)

2020 15 (10,940)

2019 12 @ 20

CAC40 2019 12 47 2,639
WT1 2020 (40) 38,750
WT1 2020 (5) 8,810
10 2020 2 (211)

2020 50 (24,750)

2020 15 (6,770)

No. 2020 (5) (450)
10tn 2020 @ (10)

MINI e CBOT 2019 12 29 98,175

- 2020 ©) 127

- 2019 12 (14) 1,096
2019 12 ) (713)
90 2020 6 (1,838)
90 2021 12 (3,238)
90 2022 14 (2,288)
90 2020 16 (3.638)
90 2021 14 (2,738)
90 2020 13 (3,000)
90 2021 13 (2,838)

90 2020 12 14 (3.363)
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90 2021 12 12 (1,888)
21 5,086

EURIBOR 2022 1 (69)

EURIBOR 2022 2 (96)

S&P500 E-MINI 2019 12 17 75,720
s P 400 E MINI 6 8,830
CATTLE FEEDER 2020 ) (638)
CATTLE FEEDER 2020 @ (1,663)
ICE 2020 (25) 7,588
CBT 2020 34 (2,898)

VSTOXX 2019 12 @ 264
2020 36 (10,631)

100 2020 2 (2.,060)
DAX 2019 12 8 71,132

2019 12 ®) 15,279

2020 (12) (7,200)

2019 12 (6) 24,809

NY ULSD 2020 (15) 35,406
NY ULSD 2020 ) 7,867
SGX NIFTY 50 2019 12 (55) 1,046
EURO 2020 10 151

FTSE 0 1,113
Euro BTP 2019 12 16 (47,629)
90 2020 56 1,329
90 2021 25 1,097
90 2020 50 3,191
90 2021 17 1,097
90 2020 47 3,624
90 2020 12 32 1,795
10 O0SE 2019 12 2 (7,582)

2019 12 @ 1,225

10 2019 12 (33) (3,793)
2020 5 5,869

2020 4 5,663

2020 4 5,663

3 2019 12 (34) (5.275)

200 2019 12 12 (14,477)
2020 18 9,877

KC HRW 2020 1) (8.850)
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90 2020 2 $ (291)
90 2021 32 (6,038)
90 2022 26 (6,531)
90 2020 12 (574)
90 2021 40 (7,267)
90 2020 52 (7,623)
90 2021 33 (7,024)
90 2020 12 52 (8,342)
90 2021 12 31 (6,928)
2020 17 13,600

2020 15 4,070

2020 11 60

2020 (19) 12,980

2020 (14) 20,020

MSCI Emg Mkt 2019 12 (12) 6,675
MSCI EAFE 2019 12 9 1,245
MDAX 2019 12 2 8,236

ICE ECX 2020 12 ®) (4,870)
MGE 2020 (32) 17,275

2020 (40) 122,580

2020 (58) 248,450

225 SGX 2019 12 8 13,085

100 E-MINI 2019 12 15 74,730

2019 12 ®) (1,730)

225 CME 2019 12 7 9,300

2020 2 (408)

2019 12 16 (17,936)

bobl 2020 3 (353)

bobl 2019 12 43 (66)

2020 13 95,230

2020 ®) (1,590)

S&pP 60 2019 12 27 54,649
ICE 2020 65 (11,032)

ICE 2020 39 1,216

30 OMX 2019 12 69 (26,837)

2020 (16) 2,500

2020 ) 2,525

ICE 2020 1 (55)

MSCI 2019 12 23 (3.118)
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WCE 2020 (22) $ 1,912

2000 Mini 2019 12 5 5,740

2020 8 (1,785)

2019 12 37 (16,041)

2020 (22) 23,450

WORLD 2020 (66) (55,810)

WORLD 2020 (52) (39,693)

SGX 62 2020 7 1,357
2019 12 @ 588

2020 8 (4,445)

2020 (31) 32,050

S 2019 12 43 122,454

FTSE 2019 12 20 44,401
2019 12 10 21,740

(CBT 2020 10 (1,109)

MSCI 2019 12 79 (50,780)
10 (CBT 2020 54 (13,102)
BuxI30 BND 2020 2 (683)

BuxI30 BND 2019 12 4 2,248

CBT 2020 25 (10,789)

CBOE VIX 2020 ®) 1,445
CBOE VIX 2019 12 (13) 19,815
50 2019 12 66 72,848

CBT 2020 13 16,325

CBT 2020 4 3,875

ULTRA CBT 2020 15 2,219

SAF 2020 @ (1,252)

RBOB 2020 49 (85,387)
10 2019 12 45 11,938

SP1200 2019 12 12 28,529

FTSE  A50 2019 12 98 (26,572)
2019 12 237 36,031

FTSEL00 2019 12 23 11,039
LME an (17,388)
LME - (22,270)
LME 3 (36,012)
LME - 15,381
LME 7 (176,580)

LME - 48,893
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LME ®) $ 19,895

LME - (91,070)
LME - (1,448)
LME « ) 4 (107,416)
LME « ) - (51,000)

$ 511,205
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30 NOVEMBER 2019

(Fapresasl in United States dollars)

3 Movember 30 Movember
2018 2018
Assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {Notes 3, 4 and 9) g 34422151 8 29211619
Margin aecounis 12807125 12,675,594
Cash and cash equivakents {Netes 2 and ¥) 2207186 1723208
Subscripoion receivable 1619 163 6
Chher assers 1431 L3l
Tolal sisscis 5 53017059 % A3,612.32238
Liahilities
Fimancial liabilities ot fair value threwgh profit or loss (Notes 5, 4and 9 5 4375051 § aA81,921
D to broker 537502 08,614
Agent and distribator fee pavable (Mote 6) 67049 05.60%
Professional faz payable 63000 63,850
Sub-investmeni manager managenent fee pavable [Mete ) 54,540 47044
Investment managemeny fse pavakle {Mate 6} 44,862 44,172
Adminisiratien fee pavable {MNote 6) 14,574 15.362
Trustee fee payehle (Mote 6} 3309 3,660
Munager fee payable (Mote &) 1.960 2210
Custody fee pavable (Mote 6) 14424 1202
Redemption payablz 225952 389436
Cnhar accroed expeinbes 11,791 20647
Ligbilities fescluding net assets altribanable 1o Unitholder) 621,784 7.440,937
Met assels attribatable to Unithelder 47495275 36171291
Taral linbilitics 5 S3IT059 % 43612325

Approved for issuance on behalfof CIBC Bunk aned Trost Compuny {Cavman) Limited, not i its individual capacity
but solely as Trustee 1o DLAM Cn}'mm"'i"}-u:l bye:

Ronnie Cuthben A ACRPBRAG ‘_,_:g-:;f‘_“’/“"‘"- .
s ST JEONT MATEUM Date: 15 May 2020
deary Malgum i il Rathorined Shmetery

Approved for Bssuanee on behal{ ol Cueeensgate Rank and Trust Compary Lid., 11 0 irs individesl capacity but salsly
as Manoger 1o DIAM C%y’lan Trust ly:

rla den - Dude: 15 May 2020
i

The sccompanying notes ure an intogral part of these Goancial smements,

e -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSTVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

Income
Interest income

{Cxpressed in United States dellars)

Met changes in foir valwe on financiel assets and financial
liahilities at fair value fiwough profit or loss (Mote 3)

Total nel income(loss)

Expunses

Sub-invesiment mansgrer management fiee (Mote 5)
Agent and diswibutor fise (Mote &)
Inwvestrent management fee (MNode &)

Professional foc

Brokerage commission expenss

Administzation (oo (Nate 6)

Trustee Fox (Mole 6)
Masager oo (Mol 6)
Custody fec {(Molc &)

Perfonnance i (Mol §)

Other expenses

Total pperating ¢xpenses

Operating incomes{loss)

Finance costs

Mhstritutions to Unithalder (~ote 7)

Net inereasef{deercasc) in met assets resulling feom aperations
afiributable to Unitholder

Year ended Year crded
30 Movember 30 Movember
2010 2018
£ BO9 608 750,751
7.559,156 13,157.818)
B. 368,704 (7,407,067
GHR029 720,452
399,653 475,003
251,781 301,142
151,254 93,518
113,209 LG 879
89,002 39002
19,173 18,277
14,772 15,042
7.993 0,560
- 246,837
4,143 42,145
1.711.244 2174857
6657580 (9.581.924)
(240410 {41,075}
k3 631347 % {5,622 999

The sccompanving nodes are an integral part of these fnancia! statemems.

gL
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTARLE TO UNITHOLDER

{Expressed in United States dollars)

Met assets attributable to Unitholder
Balm:ce at begining of yeer

Unus subscribeed during e vear (Mol B)
Units redeemed during the year (Mole &)

Met increase{decrease) in et assols Teom operations
attriburatile o Unitholder during the yeur

Balance at end of vear

Year ended Yoear endud
30 Nowember 30 Mowember
2019 g

] 16071291 3 417,703

13,326,602 7,033,498
{8.616,087} (17646911}
6,633479 (9,623,959

g 47405275 % 6.171,29]

The accompanying fotés aré an integral part of these financial statements,

aB-

105/226



N T - ASP

EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

b

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

{Expressed in United Seares dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities

Met increased decreass) in net assets resulting from operations

attributable to Unitholder
Adjusted figr:

Interest income

Distriburien to Unitholder

Wet {imereaschdecrense in Mnaneiul assets ot fir valoe through

profil or loss

Wt increasef{decreass) in mangin sccounts

et inerease in other assels

Wet decrense in financial liahilities st fair valse throagh
profit or loss

et increasef{decreass) in duc 1o broker

Met increasef{decrense) in ather pavehlss

Met cash (used inpprovided by operations

Imierest received

Met cash {used in)'provided by operaiing aetivitics

Cash Mows from financing activilies
Proceeds Mrom subscriptions from Unitholder
Redbemptivns paid io Unithalder
Distrthutions pui|.|.tr_| [ Jevitralder

Met eash provided by/f{used in) financing acrivities
Mel ingreasef{decrense) in cash and cash cguivalenis
Cesh wnd cash equivalents al beginning ol year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year ended Year ended
) Nowember 30 Mavember
0% 018
i G,63347% % (9,62 2 05y
(B0G9,608) {750,751)
24.041 41,075
§.RE7 012 (10332675}
(5,210,532} 15,178.752
(150,254 5166 574
: (39
1SS 8700 (335,559)
238,758 (1016528)
12,443 iSf.a05)
(1,149,323} 8,504,300
504,608 730751
{139.914) 83130510
907515 $.214,007
(ET90581) {18,505,405)
(24,0413 (41.075)
BE5.805 (10,132,473}
343,078 (R17427)
1,723,208 2 340,630
3 2267186 % 1.723.208

Thie accompany i rales wie &n inteiral pad of these Tnancial stitements.

.
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- MAN 5
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR ENDETY OAVEN

1. Orpannetinn

DIAM Cayman Trust (the “Trus1") iz an exempted unit izt estsblishod under the laws of the Cayman [slands pursoant
1o declaration of trust (the “Trust Deed™) dated 29 June 2001, DIAM Cruyman Trust - Azpect Managed Fuures Fund
{the “Class Fund'™) commenced operations an 16 March 2002, The Trust is registered under the Caiyman [slands
Pl Funds Taw with effect from 29 Fune 2001, The Trest™s place of business is CIRC Financial Centre, .0, Box
€94, 11 Dr Ren"s Drive, George Town, Grand Cayman KY 11107, Cayman Tslands, The Trost Gled on behal ol e
Claass Furd & secarities negistration statement on 3 Fehruary 2002 purssunt to the Financial Instrument Exchangoe Law
wilh the Diretor of the Xanto Loeal Finunce Buresw and o repisteation stuensent porsusnt (o G Investmient Trust
Laow with the Commizstoner of the Financial Services Agency,

The Class Furl is a series trusi of the Trost, The investment objeetive of the Cliss Fund is to generite medinme-tenn
capital growlh independent of overall movements in raditional stock and bond markets within 2 rigorous risk
manggement framework, The Sub-Tnvestment BMangger (Mote 8) applies 2 fully sysematic 2nd broadly diversiGed
yiohal irding svsicm, which deploys multipbe sirategies that, primarily through the vse of dedvatives, seck (o identily
vl exploil divcctional moves in markel belavior ofa broad rnge of Francial instruments and olber wssets including
(et mot limited W) equitics, cguity indices, dohl sceurities (ncluding bonds), curnmcies, interest mics and
cammaditics (including encpoy, melal and spriculius] commeditics).

2. Significant acepuniin

The principal cecounting policies applied in te preparstion of Hese Tnancial sisements are 521 oul below, Tlese
pelicies have been consistently applied throughout the period, wnless otherwizse stated,

Basis of preparation

Tiee financial statements of e Class Pund hove been prepared in accordance with International Finzncial Repocting
Stondords ([FRS) 25 issued by the Intemational Stondards Board. The financial stotements have been prepared under
the historical cost convensicn, 85 modified by the revaluation of finencial ossets and financial labilities (including
derivative financial instraments) at faiv value through profit or less.

The préparation of financial statements in conformuty with IFRS requires the use of certain cntical scccunting
estimates. It alse requires the Trustee 1o exercise its judgment in the process of applving the Class Fund's accounting
polieaes, The areas invelving & higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Motes 2, 9 and 10,

All references 1o et a3sets throughout this document refer 1o net 2ssets altribulable to the holder of Paricipating Units
uvnless otherwise stated. Net assets per unil infermation for each class of Farticipating Units ag disclosed in MNote B
has been determined as total assels less total liabilives for each class, divided by the number of awmstanding unitz of
each clase of Pacticipating Units,
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MEMTS

YEAR ENDED A0 NOVEMBER 20149

2. Sipmificant accounling policies {continged)
Busis of preparation {continued )
fa) Startclearchs mened enmizncluveniy fo wxinting standoedy effctive | Decenber 2008

IFRE 9 *Finuncial Instruments” became effective for annual periods beginning en or after January 1, 2008, Tt addresses
the classification. megsarement and derceognition of finencial asscls and liabilities and replaces the multiple
classification and measurement imodels in 45 39,

Clrssification wd mensurement of debl awsgts is driven by the entity’s business made] for managing the financial
nss20s o the contractial cash Oow characieristics of the fnancinl assets. A debt instroment s mezsured at amorized
cost iTthe chjeetive of the business modal is 10 hold the financial asset Gor the collestion of the contrectal cash lows
wied the contractual cash Mows under the mstrument solely repecsent payments of principal and interest (SPPTL. A debt
mstrument is measared at fair value through other comprehensive ineome (7 the ohjective of the Busines model is o
held the financial asst bath to colleel contractual cash Mows from SPPLund (o sell. Al ether debt instruments mus
be recognised at fair value trough profit or boss. An entity may however, el initisl eeognition, imevecshly desipnate
a fmancial asset s measured a1 fair valuee theough profil or foss i doing <o dliminstes or significantly reduces a
mensurenent o recognition incensistency. Derivative and equily instruments are ineesured sl fair value thraugh profit
or loss wniess, for equity instruments nol beld for tading, an irrevoceble option s taker o messure i fair value
through other comprehensive income. [FRS 9 also introduces anew expectod eredit loss (ECLY impairment model,

IFRS % has been applied mtospectively by the Class Fund and did sot result in @ charge to the ¢lessification or
mepsursment of financial instuments a: outlined below. The Cliss Fund's investment portfoliv continues o be
classitied a5 fair value through profit or boss and other Bnancial assets which are held For collection continue e be
mepsured at anortised cost. There was no material impact on adogion from e spplication of e new impeimen:
model.

There are no other standerds, omendments to standards o interpretations thet are effective for snnual perieds
beginning on | December 2013 that have a mateial effect on the fnsncinl stwiements of te Class Fumd,

(81 New standevds, amendments and iterpretations fssned bt ot effective far the fivancia! peviod beginning
| Decomiber 2018 and nal early adopied

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpratations are affestive for annual periods beginning
after | December 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these financial stalements, Mone of these are expected
to have n material eifect on the finanzial statements of the Class Fuad,

The signiftcant accounting policies of the Class [und, which have been consisently applied to all periods presented
{unless atherwise siated), are as follows:

Finaneckal a 2 4 inbiltties af falre value o it or |
fai  Clossificarion

The Class Fumd classifies itz investmenis in debr securities and derivatives ar fir value through profit or loss. The
Class Fund classifies its invesiments based on both the Class Fund®s business model for managing those financial
asscls and the contraclusl cash Oow characteristics of the nancial assers, The portfolio of financial assets is managed,
and perlormance 13 evaluaicd en & feir value hasis, The Class Fund is prmarily focused on fair value information and
e Uhak informalion fo msess the sssets” performance and (o make decisions. The comractual cash flows of the Class
Fund's debt securities gre solely principul and interest, hinsever, these secunities are neither held for the purpose of
collecting comtreciual cash Mows nor held both for eollecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of
contraciugf cash Nows iz only incidentzl o schizving the Class Fund s business model's objective.

L
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; JAGE IRES FLIND
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ™

fa)  Classifcoiion (cominmed

Drerivative contracts that have o positive of negative Geir walue ane prosemied 28 financial assets or financial liabilities
at fnir value througlh peofit or loss, respectively,

As such, the Class Fund classifies all of its investment port folio as finzncial assets o linkilites at fair value through
profit or boss. The Class Fund's obligation concerning net sssets stiributable (o Unitholder i recorded at the
redeemakle amounts, wiich appreximates fair value, All other Dnancinl asseis and labilities are classified as and
micasured at amortized cost.

fhy Recogriilan, derecognition and imcastremen

Regular purchases and szles of investments are recopnisced on the trade date = the dute an which the Class Fund
commits W purchase or sell the investment. Financial asesis and Nnncial lahilities at fir value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at Fair value, Transaction costs are exponsed i incurred in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash Mows from e investments have expired or fhe Clazs
Fund has transferred substantially 2l risks and rewards of awnership.

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, all financial assets and finoncial liabilities m fair velue through profit or Ioss ane
measured at fair value, Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair valuz of the Nnancial wels or fnancial
liabilities at fair valve through profitor koss' category ere presented in the Statement of Comprehicnzive Income within
net changes in fair value of financial assefs and Habilities ar fair volue throueh profit o loss in the pericd in which
they prise.

fed  Fate value axtimarion

Secwrities for which there is an aetive market are valued a1 fair value, by reference 19 bid prices quoted on the exchange
upon which such securities are raded or prices quoted by the principal market mokers for non-exchange traded
Fnvesiments.

The Class Funed enters into derivative contracts comprising orward currency contraets and fistures contracts. These
derivative contrects are carried af their fair value in e Statement of Financial Positton and the resulting realised and
wnrealised gains or losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The fair value is generally based
un yueted market prices or broker or dealer price quotations. ‘The fair value of over the counter derivatives is
determined based on valuation pricing models which iake inte account rebevant current marked inputs for interest rates,
wurmencies, equities and commodities a3 well a5 time values, liquidity and volatility factors underlying the positions.

Cullgterul: Cash colluteral provided by the Class Fund is identified in the Statement of Firancial Position as margin

mecounis gnd is nol incheded as s component of cash and cash equivalents. Margin accounts represent mangin deposiss
Ield in respect of open exchanpe-trded fistures contracts and forward currency exchange contracts,

109/226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

- : ES5 FLND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
VEAR ENDNED 30 NOVEMEER 2014

Cash and cosh equivalents: Cash and cash equivelonts include all eash on demand 2nd on shont notice and all
deposits with onginal terms to maturity of nol mon: than 3 months, All of the Clags Fund's cash and cach squivalent
balence as ot 30 Movember 2019 i maintained with the Custodian of the Chizs Fund (MNate 90,

Due to brolers: Amounts due to brokens represent amounts pavable to brokers arising from unsattled derivative
transaetions with brokers.

its: Financiol asscts and labilitics ore offsel and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position wien there & & lepslly enforceshle right to offset the recopnised amounts and there is
an intestion W settle o a det basis or reilise the aseel wod seitle the lability simultaneouwsly.

Expenses: Expenses are accounied for on an accrualz hagis.

nierest incom i ial al fair value throu rifit or lass:  Inferest income s
recognised on an accruals basis using the effective imerest methad. Interest income includes interest from cash and
cash equivalents end margin cosh, Interest from finencial asscls ot fair value theough peofit or Ioss inchudes interest
from debt securnties.

Llocome taxes: Under the current laws of the Coyian [slands, there are no income, estale, trnsfer sales or other
Cayman Island taxes payable by the Class Fund, As a result, ne provision for ineome laxes has been made in the
financial statements. Interest income eamed by the Class Fund is generally subject o fonzign withholding oy ai
source. Withholding faxes on interest is shown as o separete lnse itz in the Stavemen of Comprehensive Income,

The Class Fund invests in securities issued by entities which are virtually all domiciled in countrics olher then the
Cayman Islands. Mary of these foreign countries have tax Faws which indicate (hat copital pains lnxes may be
applicable to non-residents, such as the Class Fund. Typically, these capitol guins taxes ane required Lo be determinad
on a4 =2l assecsment basis and, therefore, such taxes moy not be deducted by the Clugs Fund's brokers on a
“withholding™ basts.

Al 30 November 2019, the Class Fund has measured iis wx liabilities with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil
{2008 nil}

Distribmfions: Distrisutions to the Unithobder are classified as other sxpenses in the Smiement of Comprehensive
Income (Mote 7).

Fureipn exchange tronspetipns: Assie and liabilities denominated in currencies ocher than the United States Dolla
(MUST™ are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the day of valuatien. Foreign cumrency income and
expenditure lems wne converted at the mie of exchange on the date of the transaction, Gains and losses on foraign
ewrrencics gre ncluded inthe Satenent of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise.

Foreign exchange pains snd losses relating w the financial aszers and liabilities carcied at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the Stalement of Comprehensive Tncome within “net changes in fair value on financial assets and
financial liahilitics ai fair value through profi or loss”,

Functional and presentation curreney: liems included in the Clazs Fund’s financial statements are measured using
the currency of the primary ¢conomic unvirenment in which il eperates (the “funciional currency™), the USD. ‘[he
majority of investments are denominated in US1D and a portion of the Class Fund's subseriptions and redemptions are
transacted in WEDL [n sddition, the Class Fund has sdopted the VST as i presamation cerrency.
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b 5 ™
NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 20 NOVEMEER 3019

tiling gaelich

Participating Units: The Class Fund issues three class units (Mote 8 which ane redeemeble at the holder"s aption
and do not have identical rights. Such Participating Unils ane classiled as financiol Habilities. The Participating Units
can be put back to the Class Fund by the holder on any business dav for cash oqual o o proporionane shaee of the
Cless Fund's net assets. The Participsting Units arc caricd at the redemption amount that is pavahile ot the Staiement
of Financigl Position date iMhe Usitholder exercised their sight i put Uhe unit back to the Class Fund.

3, Financial azsels and liahilities at fair value throupgh profit or loss

30 Novembar 30 Movemnber
2019 2018
Financial assets held for trading:
LLS. Treasury Bills 3 0556204 8 23,135,751
Derivative conlracts 4. 865,547 6,075,808
Tuolal finaneial assets held fir trading % LIAXLIS 5 29.211,61%
Financial lnbilities keld for trading:
Derivalive conlnscls 5 (45730510 & {6481 921
Tatal financial liabilines held for trading 5 (4,575,051} = {6, 451,921)
Pericd from Period from
I December 2018 1 December 2007
Met changes i fair value on financial assets and liabilities at fair o 30 Movember to 50 Movember
value throuph peofit or loss: oy 8.
Realised 3 6,865,751 % (6,620,054}
Change in unrealised 693,395 (1,337,764}
Total gains/(losses} s T539,156 § (8,157,813}

P (e
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPFECT MANAGED FUTURES FUNT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Finuncial axels aml linhilities ai fic valoe through profit or loss {contimued)

AL 30 Movemnber 2019 financis] swsets o1 Tair value throogh prafil o loss are comprized of:

Fair Yo of met
value assels
[nvestments in Unifed States Treasory securities
LLE, Treasury Bills 3 29,556,204 02,23 %
Tatal investments in United States Treasury securilies g 20.556,204 0223 %
Derivative cantracts
Forward contrects 5 2,521,285 4.8 %
Fulures contracls 2,544,662 536 %
Tatal devivative contracts 5 4,365,947 10.25F %
Total linancial assets at fair value through profit or loss s 34422151 7248 %
AL 30 Nevember 2009 Nnaeial labilitics a0 fair velue theough profit o loss are comprised of;
Fair %% of net
value ASSELE
Dierivative contracts
Forward coniracis £ {2,541 584) (5.35) %
Fulures contracls {03345 A28 %
Toral derivative contracts 5 (4,375,051} {9.63) %

Total financial liabilities ai fair valoe through profit or loss 5 (4,375,051} (9.63) %
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DIAM CAVMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

3, Financial asseis and liabilities at fair valae throngh profit or loss {confinued)

AL 30 November 2018 financial assets 2 fair value through profit or boss ane comprised oft

Fair %% of nat
value WL
lavestments in United States Tressury securities
L5, Treasury Bills g 23,135,751 54.21 %
Total investments in United Statex Treaxury secoritics 5 23,135,751 6421
Derivative contracts
FFarward coniracts 8 1827537 1062 %
Fulures contracls 248351 24 %W
Total derivative contraces 5 6,075,868 1a.86 %
Total fimancinl nssets at fair value through profit or loss 5 219,211,619 §1.07 %
AL 30 Movember 2008 Gnencial liabilities al fair value throwgh profit or boss ane comprised of:
Fair % of net
valug assels
Derivative contraces
Forward contracts £ ELTA0A10) (13.16) %
Fulures contrasts (L7451 10 (4.5} %%
Tatal derivative coatracts 5 {65,491.921) {17.99) %
Toral financial Habilities at fair value through prafic or loss 5 (6,481,921} {17.99) %
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RIAM CAYMAN TEVST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

4. ivaliv il instrumenis

in the nomal course ol business, the Class Fund may imde vasioug financial instrements and enter into various
investment activitics with off-balence sheer risk, Thess financial instruments include futeres and forward curmency
contracts, Fubsres contrses ane exchange tmded while forward currency contracts are contractual armngements with

preapproved countemaics,

Futures and forwand corrency contraets provide for the delaved delivery of securities, commeddities, currencies or other
fiumeial instruments with the counterparty agreeing to make or take delivery a1 2 specified future date, at a specified
price or vield. Market and credit sk srise related to these contracts. As fransactions in futures require participants
to make both initial margin deposits amd vadslion margin deposits directly with the exchange on which the contracts
ere traded, eredit exposere with counteeparties is linived,

Tive Class Fund i3 required to muintain collatersl i their fulures and forward currency contract margin accounts.
Amounts deposited gs inargin are restricted in terms of use and marketability,  This emount i3 closely monitered by
the Class Fund.

Tire Class Fund holds the following derivative irstrmments:

fal Fahres

Futures are contractual obligations te buy or sell financial instruments on s fulure date at a specified price establizhed
in an organized marker, The fuluse contracts are collizeralised by cash or marketuble seeurities; changes in the fidures
contracts” value ere settled daily with the exchange. Futures are sctibed on a nel basis.

At 30 Movember 2019, the Class Fund held the following concentrations in exchange irmded fotures:

Met Motional Fair Value
Futures contructs, 1 Fair vaiue, nel
Cusrencies 5 (L189.16%) % 114
Energy [5350.448) 352,608
Financials 205,004,752 (163 .361)
Grains {1,048,723) (43217
Index 43,646,490 659,718
London Melals (980.981) [A19,015)
Materials {ladcin) {4307
Meats 846,228 48,430
Memls 2.332.493 £1.292
Total futurcs contracts, 3t fair valuc, nel % 337,887,292 & 511,205

S 15-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDFD 30 NOVEMBER 2019

4. Decialive finuncial insdruments (continued)

AL 30 Nevember 2018, the Class Fund held the fallowing coneentrations in exchange traded futures:

Mel Notisnul Fair ¥alne
Futures contracts, 3t fair value, net
Currancivs i (1545670 § 16,259
Energy 164,215 348715
Finsaawcials (12,057,023} 22850
Ciraing (8,305.867) 75,1535
Index b1 10,667 44,930
Industrials {49.505) (951}
London Metals (3. 740.804) (159,171)
Materials {473 460) (4,585
Meii= (1218518 (27,163}
Metals £3.285.645) [14.673)
Total futures contracts, i value, net 5 (24499500} S 506,520
fby  Forward coniracis
The following is a summary of open ferward curreney contracts st 30 Movember 20015
Met Unreslised
Muturity Date Gaim { Lioss)
AUD Class Specific
Buy AUD 3,585,003 and Seil USD 2,710,838 30 Decemnber 2009 ¢ (12075
JPY Cluss Spacific
Buy JPY 3,406,029, 100 and Sell USD 31,395,813 30 Decamber 2019 (203032}
Class Funid Specific
Duy AUD nil and Sell USD 128 238 3 December 2019 (128,237
Buy CAL 1195412 and Sell USD 200,000 L& March 20260 G E
Buy CHF 1,952,307 and Sell EUR 1,800,040 18 December 2019 {30,589
Buy CHF 21,704 and Scll LUISDy nil 13 Mecember 2019 21732
Buy CWH 21.253 and Sell LISD nil 18 Dacember 2019 302
Buy CNH 3,526,873 and Sell UsD 500,040 18 barch 2024 44
By CZK 41,093,152 and Sell EUR 1,500,000 18 March 2020 33
Buy CZK 484,713 and Sall EUR nil 18 Decomber 2019 19,197
Buy ELR 3,300,000 and Sell HUF 1,102 468,630 18 March 2020 9.975
Buy ELR 3.850,000 and Sell MOK 39,097 552 18 December 2019 {16.567)
Buy EUR nil and Sell GBP 13,758 13 December 2014 (17,84)
By EUR nil and Sell JPY &, 122 802 18 December 2019 (55.597)
Buy LUK mil and Sell SEK 393 697 18 December 2019 (41,162)
Buy GBP 2,459,613 and Sell EUR 2,350,000 18 Masch 2024 29514
Buy GBP 200,000 and Sell USD 258311 18 March 2020 I.215

- |G-
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DHAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND

X NCIAL STATEMENT
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEBER 2019

4. Dwrivative lina

116/226

Met Linrealised

Maturity Mate . Gain {Loss)
Class Fund Specific
Buy GBF nil and Sell USD 219,699 18 December 2019 [210,694)
Ruy HUIF 5,399,904 and Sell LR nil 18 December 2019 17,807
Dy IR 29,417,907,1068 and Sell USD 2,600,000 18 December 2019 B1.64
Buy ILS 7,936,800 and Sell USD 2,300,000 14 March 2020 {2.826)
Buy INR 50,683,248 and Sell 180 700,000 18 March 2020 {1497
Buy JPY 145 838,745 and Sell EUR 1.200,000 18 March 2020 {8,068)
Ry MXM 701,289 and Sell USD nil 1% December 2019 15771
By MXN 91,675,725 and Sell USD 4,650,000 18 March 2020 (35.358)
Buy PEM nil and Sell USD 1,005 18 Decamber 2019 {1.015)
Buy PHP 38.214.211 and Sell LISD 750,000 18 March 2020 (G1E)
Buy PHP nil and Sell USD 9,049 18 December 2019 {9,049
Py PLN E5,960 5586 and Sell EUR 3,700,000 13 December 2619 {3.867)
Bury RUD 258,126,927 and Sell S0 3,900,000 18 December 2019 104,567
Buy SEK 18,954,411 and Sell EUR 1,800,000 18 March 2020 {6,387)
Buy 3GD 1,839,682 and Scll USD 1,350,000 18 March 2020 {3,333)
Buy SGD 709 and Sell LISD nil |8 Dacarnber 2019 518
Buy THR 36,405,371 and Sell USD 1,550,000 18 Decerber 2019 17,223
Buy TRY 13060828 and Sell USD 2,204,000 18 December 2019 62,697
Buy TWD nil and Sell USD 51,928 18 December 2019 {51,928)
Buy USD 1,700,000 and Sell CLP 1,147.849,330 18 December 2019 272,250
Buy USD 1,830,000 wnd Sell TWD 56,080,720 18 March 2020 (2,313)
Buy USD 1,950,000 and Sell COP 6,798.983,675 13 December 2019 15,520
Fuy USD 10,067 430 and Sl AUD 14,800,000 15 March 2020 28,265
By USD 2,458,000 and Sell BRL 10,216,146 18 Decomber 2019 42,380
Buy USD 27,180 and Sell INR nil |8 Decwembs 2019 27,180
Buy USD 3,400,000 end Scll JPY 367,796,929 | & March 2020 16,884
Buy USD 3,510,870 wnd Sell N2 5,700,000 |8 December 2019 [B8.056)
Buy IS0 350,000 end Sell KRW 411,104,820 1§ March 2020 1,227
Buy USD 4, 100,000 and Sell CHIE 4,056,534 18 March 2020 VRS
Buy USD 42,584 and Sell EUR nil 1§ Decenber 2019 43,583
B USD 500,000 and Sell PEN 1,702,653 I8 hiurch 2020 1,822
Buy USD 8,353,529 and Sell EUR 7,700,000 | & March 2020 8173
Buy USD ol and Sell CAT 89954 18 December 2019 (67.773)
Py LISTY nil and Sell 1LS 20,597 18 Drecember 2019 {6,017)
Buy USD nil and $ell JPY 5,376,195 18 December 2010 (49,15
Buy USD nil and Sell KRW 47,491,425 18 December 2000 (40,2000}
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4. Derivative financial instruments {continued})

et Unrealised

117/226

Matwrity Date Gain (Lass)
Clags Fund Specific
Buy ZAR 15,683,833 and Sl LISD 1 050,000 I8 March 2020 3 5,019
Auy AR 800983 and Sell USD nil | & December 2019 5,517
-3 (120,309)
The following is a summary of open forward enrrency conlracts af 30 November 201 8:
Net Unrealised
Maturity Date Gain (Loss)
AL Class Specific
Gay ALD 67050 and Sell USD 629,800 28 December 2018 5 3666
Buy UED Vo and Sell AUD 103 04 Drecember 2018 -
JPY Class Specilic
Buy JPY 2,884,732,038 and Sl LIED 25,563,532 2% Daecember 2018 {108,633)
Buy JPY 42,159,570 and Sell USD 370417 05 December 2018 L]
Buy JPY 2,152 861 and Sell USD 9,019 (4 December 2003 {71}
Class Fund Specific
Buy AUD nil and Sell USE 60,161 19 December 2018 (60,1613
Buy AUD 3900000 and Sell USD 2,861,113 20 March 2019 (T.887)
Buy CHF 1,914, 145 and Sell EUR, 1,700,000 20 Mareh 2019 R
Buy EUR nil and B¢ll CHF 97,851 19 December 2018 (98,0:40)
Buy EUR nil and Sell GRP 99,730 19 December 2018 (27,191}
Buy EUR il and Sell HILUTF 8,619,881 19 December 2018 {30, 162)
Buy ELR nil and Sell JPY 3,330,126 15 December 2018 (29,357)
Buy EUR 100,000 and Sell JPY 12,864,623 20 March 2019 {1an
Buy EUR 3,500,000 and Sell SEK 34,141 423 20 March 2009 (7.498)
Buy EUR 3,300,000 snd Sell SEK 59249 873 19 Decernizer 2018 (508,657
Fuy LR 500,000 and Sell CZK 13,813,655 19 Decernier 2018 (35,831
Buy ELR 900,000 and Sell HUF 291,772,263 20 March 2009 (109)
Buy GBF nil and Sell LSD 135,14 19 Dzcemniber 2018 (135,164)
Buy GBP 47,442 and Sell EUR. 100,008 20 hwrch 2009 (2.14%)
Buy 1DR 35,247,653.079 and Sell LISD 2 400,000 20 March 2009 27,435
By 1D 49 ard Sell LS -47,816 19 December 2013 47,815
By KRW 224,508 240 and Sell USD 200,000 20 March 2019 1,553
[y MM 24,150,887 and Sell USD 1,300,000 19 December 2018 (118.891)
Buy NOK 71,005,063 and Sell EUR 7,400,000 19 Dewember 2048 (120.22%



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FLND
NOTE

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

4. Derivative finaneial instrmments {continued]
MNet Unrealised
Matuarity Date Gain {Loss)
Chass Fund Specific
Buy MZD nil and Sell LS 144,765 19 Decomber 2018 & (144, 763)
Buy NZD 3,200,000 and Sell USD 2,653,952 30 March 2019 12491
Buy PHP 18,406,500 and Scil LIST 350,000 20 March 2019 {1,380}
Buy PLM 3592 234 and Sell ELIR 900,000 1% December 2018 0,504
Buy PLMN 8,203,522 and Sell EUR 1,900,000 20 March 2019 {1, 736)
Buy RUB nil and Sell USD 108,413 19 December 2015 (IOEANE)
Buy RUB 30,514,930 and Sell USD 430,000 20 March 2019 [B28)
Buy TRY 4,805,701 and Scll USD 800,000 19 Decerizer 2018 110,467
Buy UISD nil and Sell BRL 805795 19 December 2018 {208.207)
Py LISTY nil and Sell CLP 24,977,198 19 December 2018 {37.193)
Buy LSO 1,250,000 and S20l THB 4] 453,433 14 December 2018 L2y
Buy USD 1,300,000 and Sell CHH 9,026,507 19 Necember 2018 1,443
Buy USD 1,500,000 and Sell CLP 1,011,243 400 20 March 2019 (7.022)
Buy USD 1,650,000 and Scll COP 5,359 9%47,025 20 March 2019 305
By LISD 1,700,000 and Sell CAD 2,211,241 19 Deember 2018 35265
By LSO 2,500, 000 and Sell ILS &, 790,500 19 Decernber 2018 13224
Buy USLY 200,600 and Sell 3G 293,823 19 Docemnixr 2018 (14,075)
Buy USD 3,084, 160 and Sell GBP 2,400, 00 20 March 2019 8,805
Buy USD 3,800,000 and Scll IPY 412,420,230 19 December 2018 155,948
Buy LISD -30,046 wnd Sell KRW & 19 Decermber 2018 [20.945)
Buy USDE 350810 and Sell PHP nil 19 Drecemnber 2018 35,081
By LISLY 330,000 and Sell INK 27,293,920 19 Decernbser 2008 {1143
Buy USD 4,500,000 and Sell TWD 137,558,454 20 March 2019 5,334
Buy USD 50,930 and Sell TWD nil 19 Decernber 2018 50,930
Buy USD &, 700,000 and Scll IPY 733.037.583 20 March 201% 9,854
Buy LIS 7,600,000 and Sell CHE 7,467,138 18 December 2018 115475
Buy USD B537.217 and Sell ELIR 7 400,004 1% Deceanber 2018 25587
Buy USL 800,000 end Sell COP 2,450,048, 143 19 Desermber 2008 43,094
Buy USD B0O,000 end Sell PEN 2,715,853 20 March 2009 1oy
Buy LISD 830,000 and Scll PEM 2,847 885 19 December 2018 2,157
Buy LIS 9,500,000 and Sell CAD 12,599,205 20 March 2019 {3,566)
Fuy LIST) 900,000 and Sell BRL 3,486,933 20 March 2019 4541
Buy ZAR 14,127,647 and Sell USD 1,000,000 19 Deeember 2018 - 15987
3 {#12,873)



EDINETOOOO

OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)

DIAM CA 1 AG FUTURES FLIND
1NAM
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019
5, [DMseiting financial assets and liabililics

Ooooooooooooooooooad

Az of 30 November 2019 and 30 November 2018, ne fiasncial insteurnents of the Class Fund are being presented ned
within the statement of finacial position (Sce Note 3 for gross amounts). The following tables provide information
on the finanzizl impact of nelting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netfing enangement or similar
sgreement in the event of defacli as defined under such agresments,

The foliowing bl summarise the groes and net financial assets and liabilities per coumerperty as ut 30 November 2019:

Offsetting of Financinl Asvets aml Derivative Assels

Melactd Amsousds mol s et-olFin i

Staterse ol of Financial Posidon

Grows Ammiands of Aazels in

Ihe Siule menl of Finmncial Fraswinsl Callateral
Description CawenterParry Faaifion  instrumees Recried ™ Biet Amami**
Forwangs Deutsche Bank 1 (- REEA iLISENSE § = § -
Frrwands Bank of Mew Yask Meolha LTS {1,073 - -
Frewands Cikank S LIE LU 262) T
Futures Credit Sualsss 5562 [EULEE LT 511,205
Muge [eutgche Bark 1,951 135 {36545) 1LBE080
Maogn Bank of Mow Yook Meloa IG5 IRT [1E6 007y - JAF
Mg Caibarnk L, TH6, MG i . 1, 34
Mg Credd Suiss: 5446549 . (#3235 4277
Total H 1EEWS 8 WSTEES [§133 §  13sa6s5
Offseiting of Fimancial Liabfittes and Nervative Liahilifies

Mcluted Amouniy mod 5 et=0T in il
Statermenl of Hnaacial Pesifion
Girast Armsenis of

Lishilither i the Statement Fimsechil Caltwteral
Desselpon CaumierParty of Flusecis) Peafian nprwmeents ™ Pledged™ et Amsanr™?
Foreands Deursche Bark [ L5150 % AR ETAELTIN mews § =
Forannls Hank of Mew Yook Mean 782 L1175 2607
Forwands Cititank 1088 262 {89 202 -
Futures Credil Saisze 2033487 2933455 .
D e Brakar Credit Suise LA rArr] = (it
Tirtal ] sl 8 00§ (gyrn §

v (Gnias amounts of reladed inaaria? insdomenls ol alde Tor elfset SuL pol need in 1 Sasement of Financial Petnion

(20 Gireas amounts of pilated cank eallataral and mngin bossm g invaaloble Sor affez e e sensd i the Susemest of Fieancial Peadtion

13 Rephesewts the net saroonss die wor (ram ihe comerpasty in the evert ef el Taasd an e coomscis] rat-efT nphis anded tha sgimcvanl,
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASFECT MANAGED FUTURES FLIND
HE& ENDED 30 MOVEMBER 2010
5. OlGeiting financial azects and liabilitics (continued)

The following tables summariee the gross and net financial 2sate and labilities par tounterpany as ot 30 November 2018:

Offzetting of Financial Assets and Derivative Asscls

Felated Amcwnts nol detn(T in the
Siatement of Haoadlal Pealtion

Cirony Amously of Azt in

e Stabement ef Financish Fenancizl Collate ral
D cription ComnleeParty Funitive Eeptruments O Mezehed™  NetAmounf™
Farawsds Dstttche Faak 5 i L [EosE s S - ¥ -
Faramds Bk o Bave Weal Mellam N7 {50 .
Farvards Citthank: 1552681 [1,552,581) - .
Fateres Creds, Suisze TR [17H050L) (HE61d) 208208
Margm Deutiche Dink TR [ERAREC] : Lidzam
Margin Thank of Wew Yark Mellan LREATET b 0 553280
Blargin Cilbank 1528880 I 3 LalT S5
Margn Ciredic Sulssze 4R T - B 180,772
Teaal - L §F I'MIIEI.-LE 5 Eﬂl ] ILi’."I&
Oiffeetting nf Finanetal Liabilite s amd Derfvative Linbilities

Kelatcd Amennts nol 5ol in the
Stslevweni ol Fiameinl Positien
Coreas Annniis ef

Lialilifies im ths Staternent Honanbil Cellatzrad
Deseriptisn CounterParty of Financisl Prsition Rersirmenib ' Flosged™ el Amount™’
Faroands Dautsche Dank § P [ERICTET [ AT ] -
Forounds Bank o Maw Yok MeBan 11 is4 (h T 4 HMLET -
Forwands Crzhank 2 Tk 1352683 {531,330}
Fuluies Credrn Sumse 1,741,511 £1,741,517) :
e 1 Bapker Uredss Suimse ple T [ISEA - .
Tedsl 5 BIEGE S (5347560 % BILETY 3 -

Ay Gineas amiiemis ol velate] (msnmal wsineerents cvnlobde b oflse bot ool nowcd s e Smcemcar of Fioantlal Msiiea
B3 s atnatniof edlsial e cullaend snd manga Seenowing mvailadie for offsct bt pot natiad in the Savemen of Firancin! Pesitiea

[3y Represecd e ey nmoenis due bo of from e coualTReny o B2 svam of dBult bascd on B contracioa! set-off mghts under dhe agroeman

6. Related parly transsetions

Parties are considerad to be related if one party has the ability o conteal the ather party or exercise signiticant influsnce
over the atler party in making financial or operational decisions,

Trustec and Manager

Cm 29 Jupee 2001, CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman? Limited became the Trustee of the Trust. Pursuant to
the Trust Deed, the Trustee and Manager have authority and overall respensibility for the Trust’s administration and
manzgement, which inclwdes the respansihility Ter distribution and redemption of units in the Trust, [he Trustee and
Manager have appointed Bank of Mew York Mellon (U5A) to provide the day-to-day adminismation of the Class
Fund, The Trustees i entithed to reccive oul of the assets of the Class Fund a fee of 0.0 1% per anouan of the netl asses value
subject fo & quarterly miminum foe of 53,750, The Trustee's fee will be seorued daily and calenlaned based on the net asset
walue as at the immediarely preceding Valuation Cuy (daily) wnd pasahle quamerly in arrears.

Cueensgate Bank and Trast Company Led. (the “Manaper™) entered into the Trust Deed with the Trustes noted above
an 28 June 2011 and entered into the Suppleniental Teust Deed dined 27 Junuwry 202 with the Trustee. The Manager
prescribes manpgement of the Cless Fund's assets and issue snd repurchase of the wnits of the Class Fund.

-2k
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019
6. Related party tramsactio [i]

Trastee and Manager {continued)

The Manager is entitled o receive out of the assets of the Class Fund & fee of 0.01% per annum of g net asset value
subject to A quarterly mmimum fee of $3,750. The Manager's fie will be accrued daily and caleulmed based on e nol
assed value as at the immediately preceding Valuation Day (daily) and pavable quarterly i gnears,

Agent and Disrributor

Cn 27 January 2012, the Agent Company Agreement was entered into between Queensgate Bank and Trust Company,
Lrd. and Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley PB Securities Co., Ltd (the “Agent™). The Agent Company Agreement is
an agreement pursuant to which the Agent, having been appointed by the Mangger, agrees 1o submit the prospeciuses
regarding the units of the Class Fund to the Japan Securities Dealers” Asseciation {(“JSDA™), publicize the net assel
valse per unit and submit the documents such as the financial statements and other documents w the JSDA, The

Agent is entithed 1o receive a fee of 0L05% per annum of the MNet Asset Value sttributeble 10 such clmsses of units of
the Class Fund,

Cm 27 Janwary 2002, the Units Distribution and Kepurchase Agreement was entered inte between the Manager and
fhe Agent. under which the Agent acts as Distributor of units in Japan subject to terms and conditions, The Dismibuwior
is entitbed (o receive a fee of 0.95% per annum of the Net Asset Value attributable 1o such classes of units of the Class
Fund, The Agent and Distributor's fes will be accrued daily and calculated based on the net asset value as ot the
immediately preceding Valuation Day and pavakle quarierly in arrears,

Adminixtration

The Trustee and thie Manager on behalf of the Class Fund Bave entered into an Administrative Services Apgreement
with Bank of Mew York Mellon (LISA) dated 27 January 20102, under which Bank of Mew York Meblon through its
Altemalive Investment Services gronp [BRNYM-AIS) a2tz 2 Administrater to the Class Pund, The fee pavable to the
Administralor i based upen an sgreed upon fee schedule included in the agreement. ‘The fee is accreed daily and
pavehle quarterly in aresrs 17 the net assets of the Clage Fund are ls2s than 250 millisn then the fee will be 8 basis
peinis, if the nel assels are belween 250 million and 200 million then the fee will be 6 basis points, if the net assets
are prower than 300 million then the fee will be 4 basis paints of the net assets of the Class Fund. Howewver, there is
& minimum ann! sdminidagion fee of 552,000

Investment Manager

Assel Manggenent One Intemational 14, (the “Invesiment Manaper™) has besn appointed a3 Investment Manager to
the Trust pursumon to the Tnvestment Manggement Agresment dated 27 January 2002, pursiant to which the Investment
Manager is authorized 1o supervise and direet the investment and reinvesmment of assete in each acsount, with full
authority and at its diserction. These functions were delegated from the Manager to the Investment Manager.

The Investment Maneger is entitled o receive a mangement fise of 3.63% per annem of the net asset value of the
Class Fund. The fee is acorued daily and caleulated based on the net asset valuee as at the immedistely praceding
Waluation Day and 15 paveble quariacly in srrears.

Sub-Investruent Manager

The Investnent Manager has delegated 1o Aspect Capital Limited (the “Sub-Invesiment Manager™} the responaihility
For the monagement of the investment and re-Investment of the Cles Fumd's ascls pursuan! (o the Sub-Investment
Management Agreement dated 27 January 2012,

The Sub-Investment Moanager is entitled to receive out of the assots of (he Class Fund a management fee of 1,5% per
annum of the net asset valuwe of the portfolio in USD excluding the unrcalized gainsToscs of the class hediging
transactions (Note 8) (the “Baseling Portfolio™). The fec is accrued daily and calenlated based on the nel assel value
as at the immeadiately preceding Valuation Doy and is pevable monthly in arrears.

iz
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' [P ASRETIn

Sub-Investment Manager {continued )

The Sub-Investment Manager is entitbed 1o receive ow of the assets of the Class Fusid a monthly performance R
equal to 20.0% of the Met Mew Profits of the Baseline Portfolio s at the end ol the maonth (“Cabeulation Peried™, Net
Mew Profis are the sum of (1) the net of all raalised profits and losses of the Baseling Portflie, phus (i) e chang in
net unrealised profits and lossas of the Baseline Portfolio, less (iil) the relevant tees of the Class Fund (inclwding lees
of Trustee, Manager, Administrator, Custodian, Diswibwon, livestiment Manager and Sub-Tnvesiment Mamager),
which is upper limited to 3.25% per annum of the w2t assel value of the Baseline Portfolio, bess (iv) all brokerge
commissions and transaction expenses, and less (v iFMet New Profits as at the end of the fast preceding Caloolation
Period was pagative (& "Cuntilative Net Loss™), the amount of such Cumulalive Net Loss.

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon {the “Custodian™) has been appointed as the Custodian to the Class Fund by the Trustee
pursuant 1o 2 custody agresment duted 27 January 20012, The Custodian iz entithed to neeeive oul of the asvets of the
Class Fund a fee of 0,02% per annum of the net asset value, or such other fee is may be spreed between the Trustee
and the Custodian from fime to lime. The Custodian is also entitled to & tronseetion fee in pecordanee with its nonmal
seale, The fee is aocrued daily end caloulated based on the net asset value as o the immediaicly preceding Valuation
Day and is pavable quarterly in amears,

7. Distributi

The Invesmment Manages may direct the Administrotor who shall act on behalf of the Trustee to make distributions o
holders of anv class of units. The disteibutions will be paid out of the income, reelised and unrealised capital gains
andfor any distribueable funds of the Class Fund attributable to the relevant closs of units. Fusther, the Investment
Manager may direct the Adminsteatar on bebalf of the Trustes to pay distributions eut of the copital of the Class Fund
if comsiderad necessary by the [nvesrment banager to maintain o reasonable level of distributions for the Class Fund.
Diizing the pefiod, the follawing disburssments wers mades:

Yeur ended 30 Year endad 30

Movember 2019 Movember 20138
Ligtribution paid from AULD Class g 24,0413 5 {4 1.075)
] 240417 % {41,075)

8. Uniis in issuc

Three elusses of wils, designated es USD (LSD hedged) eliss wnits, ALUD {AUD hedged) class wnits, 1PV (IPY
hadgad) class units, are available for subscription,

Initial CHfer Pariod
Subscription of units by eligible investors were availebie during the iitial offer period at g subseriplion price oft

LS {USD hedged) Class Unit - USS10.00 per Unit
AUD (ALD hedged) Class Unit - ALUDI000 per Unit
JBY (JPY hedged) Class Unit « ¥10,000 per Uit

Linits which were subscribed for during the Initial Offer Peviod were issued on the 16 Marel: 2012,
Subseguery Subscvipiions
Unitz of the applicable class of units will be available for subscription ot the relevant subscription price applicabile on

each dealing day {dailv). The subseription price per unit of a class of units will be the net asset value per unit of such
clazs of units defenmined as at the valuation point on the valuation doy fafling on the releven? dealing day.

3%
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B, Unifs in issue (continued)
MEminnre sipbgcriErions
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The minamum subscription amount for USD (USD hedged) ¢loss units by an investor is USS100 and in incremental
ammunis of USI001 thersafter or 10 Units and in inceemental amounts of 0001 unit thereafler.  The minimism
subscription amount for AUD (AUD hedged) class units is AUDIOO and in ircremental amounts of AUDROI
thereafter or 10 units and in incremental anounts of 0000 Uit tiereafer, The minimum subseription ameunt for the
JEY {(IPY hedged) clags units is ¥10,000 and in incremental amounts of ¥1 teresfler or | unil and in incrementsl

amaunts of 0001 unit thereafter,

Redzmplions

The units of the Class Fund are redeenable a2 the option of the Unitholder on eael dealing day a1 the repurchase price,
provided that the redemption notice has been received by the Adminkstrater net less than | husiness day prior to the
relevant dealing day. The repurchase price per unit will be the net asset value per wnil of the relevant elass of units
desermined as at the valuation point on the valuation day flling e the relevant dealing duy.

Llnit trangactions during the vear ended 30 November 2009 ane as follows:

Class Class Class
USD hediged ALD hedped I hedzed
_uUsD™) ALIDY Y™ Tutal
Units o beghuning of yewr 1,164,262 115,189 179,851 1,659,302
Unite issued during the year - 349,284 13,164 4924350
Units redeented during the veur {135.413) 143 (59,714} (228,141}
Unig a1 the end of year 1,025,540 A4, 450 433303 10236110
Mel Aol Value per Linit 5 Db ALS 167 5.4800.95
Unit transactions during the year ended 30 November 2008 are as follows:;
Class Class Class
VS hedgred AU hedasd IPY hedged
L5 {“AUDS =IPY™ Total
Units ut beginning of year 1,555,750 i a0k 1 414,082 2,580,149
Unvies issiied diring the year 108,436 137 71,013 1793658
Units redesmed during the yeas (643,524 {150 A% i b, 075 (1, 000433)
Usies a1 the end of year 1,064,262 FE5,189 AT AS) 1,659,302
Met Asset Vilue pr Unit 5 ®25 ALS .68 775338
7
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M CAYMAN TRUST - D Z }
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMRBER 2019

B, Unils in e feantinmed )

The Class Fund's capilal s primarily represented by these units. In sccordonee with the objectives outlined in Wode |
anl the risk maragement policies in Motz 9, the Class Fund endeavors to invest the subseriptions reesivad from the
Unitkolder into appropriate investments while maintaining sutficient liquidity to nieet redemptions, with such liguidiy
bzing sgmented by shor-term borvowings or redemption of invesuments wiere necessary .

As at 30 Novernber 2009 and 2008, all units of the Class Fund were held by one Unitholder,

9. Finuncil risk management

Fintneiel eick foctirs

Thex Class Fuand's wetivities expose it fo a variety of financial risks: market risk (including price risk, curency rigk amd
interest rate risk ) crodit risk and liguidity risk,

The Class Fund is also exposed to operational risks such as custody risk, Custody risk is the risk of loss of securitics
held in custody occasioned hy the inselvency or negligence of the custodian. Although e eppropriate legal Famewark
i in place than climinates the eisk of loss of value of the securities keld by the custodian, in the event of its filure, the
abiliny ol the Class Fund 1o rransfer securities might be temporarily inpaired.

The Class Fund's overall risk management program seeks o maximize the rewums derived for the level of iisk 1o
which the Clazs Fund iz exposed and sseks 1o minimice potential adverse effects on the Class Fund's financial
performance. The Class Find uses forwasd currency contrcts to moderate cortain risk exposures,

All securities investments prosent w risk of Inss of capital, The maximum loss of capital on fong debt securities is
limited te the fair volue of those posilions. On 2hort futures positions the maximum loss of capitl can be unlimited,
The maximum loss of capital on long futuees and forwasd currency contmess s limited to the notional contract values
of those positions.

Market risk

a) e cisk

Tha Class Fund is exposed to debi securities and derivative price risk. This arizes from invesiments held by the Class
Fund for which prices in the future are uncerain. Where nonemoretsry financial instruments are denominated in
currencies other than the LSD, the price initially exprossed in foreign curency and then converted inte US0 will alze
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exclange mtes. Perapraph (5) ‘Foreign exchange risk’ below stz cut how
this component of price risk is managed and maasuned.

Derivatives inclede instruments and contracts, the value of which is linked to one or more underhving securities,
financial benchmarks or indices. The value of'a derivative deperds lurgely spon price mavements in the snderlying
assel. Many derivatives provide significantly more maskel exposure thom the muney paid or deposited when the
fransaction is entered into. A relatively small adverse markei movement can resull not only in the less of the entire
investrent, bur may also expose the Class Fund 1o the possibility of o boss exceeding the original amount invested,
There can be no assurance that derivatives that the Class Fund wigh w seguire will be made available at any particular
times on satsfackory terms or at all,

The Class Fund's policy is fo manage price risk through diversification and selection of sceurities and other financial
insrruments within specifisd limits set by the goveming documents of the Class Fund,

A1 30 November, the fair value of debt and related derivatives exposed to price risk are summarized in Moties 3 snd 4
fncluded in Mete 4 is the Class Fund®s notional expasure on derivative contracts as well as the indusiry cxposare,

=25

124/226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

DIAM CAVMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDEL 30 NOVEMBER 2019

The Investment Wanager dozs not manage the Class Fund's investment strategy to track 3 benchmark or any other
inddex, AL 30 November 2019, the Class Fund's markes risk is affected by three main companents: changes in actuzl
market prices, interest rate and foreign currency movements. [ the portfolio {excluding futares contracis) at 30
Movember 2009 had increased by 10% with all ather variables held constant, this would have increased net assets
stiribuziakle to Unitholder by approximately $2.930,590 (2018: $2.222 298). Conwverszly, if the portfolio {excluding
futures contracts) al 30 November 2009 had decreased by 10%, this would have decreased net assels attributable to
Linitholder by approsimately (52,933 590) (2018: (82,222 285)).

The sensitivity analysis presented above iz bazed upan the panfolio composition (excluding Futures contracts) as at
30 Movember, The composition of the Class Fund's investment portfolio is expected 1o change over time.
Accurdingly, ihe sengilivity analysis prepared ac a1 30 November is not necessarily indicative of the effect on the Class
Fund's net assels in the future,

AL 30 Movember 2019, had the notional valee of finures contracts increasad or decremsed by 1086 with all ather
variahlies held consmnt, the increase o decrease respectively in net assels anriburable to Unitholder is shown below:

Increasefdecrease (45

NAV Impact af
Met Motlonal 10% notionol
Futures conltracts
Currencies 5 (1,159,169 5 118,917
Enargy (350, 446) 35,045
Firancials 295,094,792 19,509,475
Ciraimns (1048721 104,872
Index 43,646,459 4,364,650
Lerdon Melals (980,281) 98,058
Marterials {163,400 16,340
hleats B46,228 B4.633
Merals 2,352,452 ok ey

Total futares contraces net notional

5 337,547,202

At 30 November 2008, had the notional value of futures contrects incrossed or decressed by 1% with all other
wveriabllzs held constont, the increase or decrease respectively m nel aswts atinbutable to Unitholder is shown below:

Inereaseidecrense (+-)
MNAV impuect of

MNel Malinnal 10&E mstiomal
Futures contracts
Currcneies 3 (Epd36T0) % 164,367
Creray 164,515 16452
Finaneials [E2037,023) | 205,702
Cirains (8.305.957) §310,507
Inchex 6. 110,667 611,067
Industnals {40,505 4,50
London Metals 3,740,504y 374,080
Materials (473 460) 47,346
Muals {1.218518) 121,852
Metals {3.283.643) 328,565
Tatal futures caniracts net nofional 5 (24,459, 500)
-
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M NT = ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE

9. Financinl rish munagement {continuned )

The senaitivity enalysis presented above iz baged upon the future contracts in the partfolio only a5 at 30 Movember.
The compesition of the Class Fund's funires confrmers is expected to change over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity
anelysis prepared as al 30 November is not necessarily indicative of the effect on the Class Fund's net assets in the
Tutuare.

The Sub-Invesament hanages aims to deliver the Class Fund's investment objective through the implementation of 2
systemalic quuntitative investment program. The program applies a fully systematic and broadly diversified glotal
traging system which deploys multiple weading srategies that, peimarily through the use of listed futures end forward
currcncy contracls, seck to identily and exploit directional moves in e market behavior of a bread rangs of finaneial
instruments and aiher sssers inecluding (but nor limited (o) currencies, interest rates, oquittes, equity indices, debt
securitics (including bonds) and commodities (including enerey, metal and agricultural commodities),

By maintaining comparatively small exposure to any individual market and mainiaining positions in a variety of
contracts, the Sub-Invesiment Manager aims to achieve long ferm diversification. The Cliss Fund's policy is to
manage price risk through diversificarion, Generally. the program maintaing positions in the mojority of iroded
markels. Market concentrdion varies according 1o the strength of signals, volarility and liquidity amongst ozher
fuctors, The cmphasis is upon strueturing a genuinely diversified set of market risk allocations that is designed to
maximize the probability of relums wherever prafil eppertunities appear. Market expesures ane monitored daily and
the level of exposure ol the progrem in each marked is quantifiable at all times and changes in accordance with marker
vaolatiliy and liquidity,

The program emplovs o fully setomated system (o eollect, process and smalyse masker dara (including eumrent and
higterical price data) and jdemily and cxploi directional moves in marker behavior, The program trades across a
variety of frequencies to exploi! tremds over & range of limescales,  Positions are taken according 1o the agpregate
signal ond are edjusted o control risk.

il .
The Class Fund operates intemationally amld holds both monctary and non-monetary ascets denominated in currencies
other than the USD, the functional currency. Forcign carmency risk, asdefined in IFRS 7, arises as the value of fature
transactions, recogmised monetory wesels wd moncleny abilitics derominaed in other currencies Auctuate due o
changes in foreign exchange rates. 1FRS 7 considers the loreipn exchange exposure relating to non-monetary assels
and linhilities 1o be a component of market price risk and not foreign currency risk, The Class Fund manitors the
exposure an all fersign cunency denominated asscis and liabilines.

The table below summarizes the Class Furd's moastary ossets and lubilities, which are denominated in a currency
ather than the USD at 30 Movember 2019,

Concentration of foreign currency asscts and liabilitics

[expressed m USDY HKD KW MYR bt LTH THE TRY ZAR
Mgz 1434 583082 156201 17,107 ] 483 16,922 12,264
(exprassad in LIS AL CAD CHF ELVR GBPM Py
Limbilitics LITT9R)  [B0A63) (132085) (19362} (92424) (40137

B S
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A 5T - T MANAGED FUTURES FIIND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Financial risk manapement {continued

The tuble Below summarizes the Class Fund's monetary assers and liabilities, which are denaminated in a currency
ather than the VIS at 30 Movember 2013,

Cuneentration of fureipn currency assets and liabilities

(expressed in L'SD) CAD SEK THE TRY
Assers 108 651 5,078 o 494
(expressed in L'SIDY AL CHF ElR e K JPY KW YMIYR  SGD AR

Liabilities (£3,386)  (194) (109940 (15Aldy (62100 (113.154) (26308) (45.6680) (61 (TTIER)

The tebile belew swrmmarises the sensitivily of the Cluss Fund's net monstery asseis and labilities to changes in forsigm
cxchange movemanis 2 30 November 2019, The aaalvziz is baged on the assumprions that (he relevant forsign

exchange rate increased/decrensed by the percentages to the USD as shown in the wmble below, with all other variables
held constant.

jexpressed in LISID) HKD KRW MYR SEK 3GD THE TRY ZAR

Change in exchange rate S ) {1129 Vi 10% 1% s

Met change in NAY 143 58308 15620 1,710 1 48 les2 1y
{expressed in LIED) AlUD  CAD  CHF EUH GBEP JPY
Chanie in exchange raic 1 106G 10% 1% s 10F%
Met change in NAY (780} (60470 (D3,219) (19436} (9,242}  {4,014)

The table below summarises the sensitivity of the Class Fund's net monetary assets and liabilities to changes in foraign
exchange movements 2 30 November 2018, The analysis iz based on the assumplions thal the relevant foreign
exchange rte inereaseil'decreased by the percentages 1o the VST as shown in (he table below, with all other variables

held constant,
{expressed in LUSD) CAD S5EK THE TRY

Change in exchange rate 6% 1% 0% %%

el change in NAY 10,865 608 9 i

pexpressed in 11513 ALy Oy EUR GEF KD JPY KRW MYR =G0 TAR

Change in exchanps rate 1% 10% 10%% 0% I s 105 115 [LFE 10%

et change in NAV (340)  (19) (L0O3) (1,541) 621} [H1315) (2.631) (4.366) M OB
-7 -
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DIAM CAVMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

9. Financial risk management {continued)

The Clazs Fund may have expasure to fluciuations in currancy exchange rabes through investment of the Class Fund’s
azseds in bonds and short-term money marked mstrunmems denominated in curencies other than USE. When
investmenis are made in non-US Dollar denominated bonds and shart-temn money market insrurcents, the Class Fund
enters into cormency hedging transactions. Such transactions are designed to redwes, but not elimingte, exchange-rate
risk and protect all or any part of the aszets of the Class Fund from a depreciation in the foreizn currency against the
LIS,

With respect to the AUD and JPY classes (Mote 8, the Class Fund enters into curmency hedging transactions for the
Uritholders of such classes.

The markels in which foreign exchange transactions are effected are highly volatile, highly specialised and highly
technical. Significant changes, including changes in liquidity and prices, can occur in such markeds within very shent
pericds of time, often within minutes

Fxcluding forwands, oz at 30 November 2019, the Class Fund's financial assets and liabilities ot fair value through
profit or loes are USE denominated, except for 8304451 (20018: $497,000) in furures confracts.

AL 30 Movember 2019, had the exchangs rate betwesn the below currencies and the USD increassd or decreased by
107%% with all other variables held constan, the increase or decrease respectively in net assets sttributable to Unitholder
is shown bebow (excluding the impact of forward currency coniraets used For cluss Bedging).

Unrcaliscd gain (loss) of Increaseilecrease (44-]
forward confraeis at MAY impact of 10%

Currency 20 November 200% change in FX rate

AUD - UAD % (50970 % 03906
BRL - LI5D 42,580 0,742
CAD - USD (66,762) 33,334
CHF - EUR {30,589 2781
CHF - USD 31,543 406,840
CLP-USD 7259 142,77
CHE - USD 5065 50304
COF - LS 18,620 143,138
CZK - EUR 19,230 1,748
ELIR - GBEP 11,670 1,061
EUR - HUF 27,782 2528
EUR - JFY (64,665} 587G
EUR - NOXK (16,6673 1,513
ELUR - PLM (5867} 533
ELR - SEK {27,547} 4,323
EUR - USD 30,761 £54,538
GEP - USD (215424} 25.959
IDR - USD Bi6d1 204, Lo
L5 -USD (B.E43) 229,115
INRK - USD 25,683 05,850
Y - USD (32,285) 343,228
KEW - USD {35.982) 3R.ESA
MM - USD 413 465,041
NZD - USD (§8,056) 165893

.74,
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ST - MAMAG S FIIMT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YVEAR ERDED A0 NOVEMBER 2019
in r [l ol {ennilinwel
Unrealizedl pain (lass) of Inerease/decrease (41-)
forvarl conteets ar NAY impact of 10%%
Currency 30 Movermnber 2009 ~_change in FX rate
PFEN - LISD 5 BO07 g 43,818
FHI - USD (30643} 74,938
RUB - UsD 104,567 400,457
SG0 - UsD (25135} 134,719
THBE - U5D | 7225 156,722
TRY - UsD 42,657 226,270
™D - UsD (24,241} 185,231
LS - ZaR 10,336 | O, (05
5 (4,305)

Unrealised gain (loss) of

futures contracts
denominated in foreign Increase’decrease (+7-)
currencies ar MAN impact of 10%%
Currency 30 Movember 2019 change in FX rate
ALD g 88632 8§ £.RR3
CALD 36,727 5473
CHF 122,454 12245
EUR 84,020 &403
GEP (52,440 5.244
HET} 40,087 4 00%
iy 27244 2724
KRW {23,545) 2,354
MYR 10,890 1,099
SER {26,837) 2,684
SG0D (3.018) L
THR 1,765 177
TRY {18, 176} 1,818
TAR (3.361) 3306
5 204,451
* Total excludes USD amounts,
- -
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MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED A0 NOVEMBER 2019

9. Financial risk ma kil [

At 30 Novembber 2018, had the exchange rate between the below currencies and the USD incrensed or decrensed by
10 with all other variables held constant, the incroase or decresse respectively in net assels atirbutable 1o Unitholder
is shown below (excluding the impaet of forwand currency eonfrets used for class hedging),

Unrealised gain (loss) of Increasefiecrease (+-)
forward contraces at MAV impact of 10%

Currency 30 Movember 2015 change in FX rate

ALITY - LISTy & 64.362) g 285,327
BRL - LISD (243 ,666) 110,367
CALD- USD 31699 1,016,830
CHF - ELR (103,721} 9420
CHF - USD 1183475 748,152
CLP-LSD (14.215) 154,421
CHE - USID 1,643 129,836
COP - U50 43,399 240 6401
CZK - EUR (35,851 3.259
EUFR - GBF {129,334) 11,758
ELR - HUF (I0ZETI) 2,752
EUR - JPY {29 453) 20677
EUR - MO (121,229) L0
LELUE - PLN 4,873 443
EUR - SER (3016, 155) 46,4924
EUR - U50D 25581 538135
GARP - USD {126,359) 307,535
IDR = USD 75,200 242744
ILS - LIS 132,234 236,777
IMR - USD (i 114 39011
JPY - USDy 59,939 1033420
KREW - LI5S0 (29,393) 20,155
wXM - USD (1185491} LEgI1]
MLD - USD {125.274) 268,344
PEM - USD 2047 164,785
PHP - USD 3300 34,862
RUR - USD {108 B4 6y 41,937
SGID - 10 (14, 075) 21417
THIA - LFSD (10012) 126,111
TRY - S0 110467 4T
TWD - USD 56,264 440467
USE - ZAR |5.987 101,599

S__ 912,573
B
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- AS A D F

Unrealised gain (loss) of
futures conlracts
denominated in fereipn

Increasedilee rense (-}

currencivs al NAY impact of 10%

Currency 30 Movember 2018% chanpe in FX rate

ALY 36,141 ERE
CAD (113,458} b 346
CHF (3,341 154
EUR 154,135 15,414
GRP 12, [0y 211
HKI} 805 504
IPY 96,678 9,608
KRW i ERF 11,412
MYR 0,370 5,057
SEK 1EI8 152
THR 23 2
TRY (73 7
TAR R 104,379 10,938

407.070

* Total excludes LISL amounts.
In aceordance with the Class Fund's policy, the Sub-lnvesmient Monager monitors the Class Fund's net cwrrency
potition on a daily basis.

c] Interest risk
The Clazs Fund’s exposare to changes in interest rates relates o the Class Fund's investments in fixed rate deb
securifies, Govemntent debi securities reprasent pero coupon S=cuerities with maturities as follows:

As ot 30 November 2019: Manarity
L. & Treasury Mils

(U355 29,613,000 notionaly 2005-2020
Ax at 30 Movember 201 8: Mpurity
L. 8. Treasury Bills

(LSS 23,080,600 noticaal) 200 8-Z00Y

The value of fixed income assets may change based on interest sate fluctuations. “Typically. when interest rates
inerease, the value of fixed income assets tend 1o depreciate. On the contrary when iaterest mte decreasas, the value
of fixed income assets tend to appreciate, The degree of the change of the value ofthe fixed income asset will depend
win a number of Fecbirs including the manirity and conditions of issuance of the fxed income asser.

Al 30 November 2009, should fnterest rates have fowered by [0 basis points with a1l other variables remaining
comstant, the deonzee: in net ssscts sticbuwble o Unitholder for the period would amowt to approximptely $7.400
(2018 S15.000) arising substantislly from a decresse in intenzst income on cash balances,

-32-
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DIAM CAVMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND

il L5 TD FINAMCIAL STAT

NOVEM 201

9. Financial risk management {continued}

Ins sceerdance with the Clase Fund's policy, the Sub-[nvestment Manager monitors the Class Fund's overall interest
sensitivity on a daily basgis,

Credit visk

Thee Class Fumd 35 exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that one party 1o a financial instrument will cause 2 financial
loss for the oiher party by feiling to discharge an ebligation,

The main concentration towhich the Class Furd is exposed arises from the Clazs Fund s investments in debt szcurities.
The Clazs Fumil is also exposed (o courterparmy credit risk an teading derivative produets, margin aceounts, cash and
cash equivalents, amounts duwe from brokers and other receivable balances. The Class Fund sseks to mitigate its
exposure (o credit rizk by placing its cash balances and transacting ite securities activiry with large financial
insliutions,

At 30 Novernber 2009 pantfolic by mting category for each class of debt securities is as follows:

Credit Rating % Amonnt %% of NAY
U. 5, Treasury Bills At 29,556,204 6223

Al 30 Novernber 2018 portfelio by mting category for each class of debt secunties is as follows:

Credit Rating % Anounnt Yo of NAY
LI 5, Trepzury Bills A 23,135,751 6421

The Clags Fund measures eredit nzk and expected eredit losses wsing probability of defawlt, expasure st defaul: and
loss given defoult, Menagement consider both listoreal analysis and forward-looking information b detenmining any
expected coadit oss, Cash and cash equivalents which patentially expose the Cless Fund to credit risk consist primerily
of call balonces and placements with an original maturity of 3 months or less from placement. The cash equivalents
are placed at Bank of Mew Yark Mellon {which has a S&P credit rating of A) and thus are not considered (o pose &
significant credit risk.

A 30 MNovember 2019, ali the Class Fund's other financial instruments were leld by Bank of Mew Yoark Mellon,
Credit Suisse, Deutsche Bank and Citibank (2018 Bank of New York bMeilon, Credit Suisse, Deutsshe Bank and
Citipank), The brokers are members of 2 major securities exchange and at 30 Movember 2019 had S&P eredit ratings
of A, BER+, BER+ and BBB+ respectively (30 November 2018: A, BBB+, BEB+ and BBB<), respectively,
Although the Class Fund monitors the brekers, and believes that they are appropriate custedians, fhere is no guarantee
that thew will ot become insalvent. Whilz both the LS. Barkmuptey Code and the Securities Investor Protection Act
of 1970 seek to protect customer property in the event of a failure, insolvency or liquidation of a broker dealer, there
15 o ceptainty thar, inthe event of a filure of a broker dealer that has custody of Class Fund assets, the Class Fund
watlld not incur Yozses due to (1) its assels being unavailable for a period of time, and (i) ultimately receiving less than
full recovery of ite aszess, or (i) both. As substantially all afthe Class Fund's asseis are custodied with four custodians
(200 8: four), such losses could be significant and could mareriallby impair the ability of the Class Fund to achieve its
investment objective, Manazeament consider the probability of default to be close 1o zero as the counterparties have o
siPORg capacity to meet thesr comtractual abligations m the near term. As a result, no loss allowancz has boen
recopnised based on 12-month expected credit lossss as any such impairment would be wholly msigrificant to 1he
Class Fund

ATl tranactions ane settled/paid for upon delivery using approved brokers. The rizk of defanlt & considened minimal,
s delivery of securities zold is only made once the broker hag received payment. Payrent is made on a purchase
anee the securities ave heen received by the broker. The teade will fail if either party Fails o nieet ils obligation.

The counberpartics to the Class Fund's non-wchangge traded denivetive contracts are major financial institulions.

B
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MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVIMBER 2019

9, Financil risk management {conlinwed )

Miunugeement does nol eongider it eredit fisk related to open derivative contraeis will have a material sdverse effect
on (e financizl condition of the Class Fund, Tn accordance with the Clazs Fund s policy, the Sub-Investment Manager
monitors e Class Fund's credil position on a daily besis,

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credil enhancements at 30 November 2019 is (he carrying amaount
af the finaneial sssets as set aut in the Statement of Financial Position.

Liggerichify rixk

Liguidity rek is the rigk that the Cliss Fund may nat be able 1o generale sulficient cush resources [o senle i
abligations in full ws they fall duc orcin only do seon erms that are materislly disadvantageous,

The Class Fund is expiscd 1o the daily setloment of mangin cells on derivatives and o daily cash redemptions of
redeemubbe shares. [s policy is therefone to invest the mejority of its #ssels in investments (hat ane traded in an active
merket and can be readily disposed. Only a limited proportion of is assels ininvestments are not actively traded on
a stock cxchenge.

The Class Fund enters into Ttwres and forward contrcis which o varving deprees, represent s marked risk in excess
of the amount refected on the Class Fund's Stulement of Financial Position. The notivnal smount of the contract
represzits the extent of the Class Fund's perticipation in these Enancial mstruments. Maorkel risks associsted with
such conilracis arise due 10 e poasible novements in fereipn exchangs rtes, indices, and securities values underlying
these instruments, Otber market and credit risks inchude the possibility that there may be an illigeid market Gor the
contrcts, ek the change in the value of the conlrael may not dincelly comelate with clanies in the value of the
widerlying currencies, commedities, indiees, or securities, or Ut the counterparty o the futres or forward contract
defaults on its oblizgation to perform under the lerms of the contract.

The table below analyses the Closs Fund's derivative Tinancial labilities thay will be seitled on a gross basis inlo
rebevant maturity groupings based on the remaining penied a7 the Swiement of Financio] Position date to te earlisst
coartreetual mutunity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cesh fows.

Jowonths 3 months Cincader Tetel
3oy omber 015 or ks 10 12 maniks than | yesr bat
Finarcial labBsties ar fawr value though profil ur kees

{met seitked derbeatives) £ 3T § (TI4191) 5 (66833 8§ (A 5TA051)
0 Noveriber MIE:
Firancial linbiizs at fair vahee through profic or loss
{m=t setrled derivntives) 5 mimGny § 268071) % (P3R53 §  [G4B1LER)
-34-
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30

narncial i nl inu

The Class Fund's non-derivative financiel liabilitics are des within 3 months of the Ssaement of Financial Pasition
date.

Fair Valve Disclosires:

In accordance with IFRS 13, the Class Fund is required to classily fir valoe measurement using a fair value hierarchy
that refiects the significance of the inputs wsed in making the measurements, The fair value hierarchy has the following
levels:

= Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for idontical ssaets or labilities (level 1),

*  Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or Rability, either directly
{that is, as prices) or indirectly (ot is, derived Mrom prives) (hevel 23,

*  Inputs for the asset or lability tleat are not based on observable market data (iha! 15, unohservable inpals) (level 33

I'he fevvel in the fair value hizmrchy within whicl the fair value measuremend is caleporiscd in its cntirety is deteemined
on the basis of the lowest level put that is signiftcant to the fair value measunement in s entircly. For his pumose.
the significance ot an input is assessed against the fair value measerement in its cotirety. [ a [air value mezsurement
uses observable inputs that require significant adjustinent besed on unobservable inputs, et measurement i a lowel 3
measurement. Assessing the significance of o parficular input to the fair value measuremenl in its cnlinely feguirs
Jjudgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constituies *observable’ requires sigrificant judgment by the Class Fund. The Cluss Fund
considers observable data to be that market data that 12 readily avaziable, regulady distributed or epdated, reliablc and
verifiable, not propeistary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

The following tahle analyses within the fair value hisrarchy the Class Fund's financial assets and labilites (by cless)
mieasisred at fair value at 30 Mevenber 2019:

Toral
Assils Level | Lewel 2 Level 3 balance
L1, Trezsury Bills 1 5562048 5 - % - % 1955704
Farward Currency coniracts E 2321285 - 2,321,285
Futures 2,544 6062 - - 2,544 662
Total assels 5 32100866 % 2321285 S - %5 3422151
Total
Liabilitics Level | Level 2 Level 3 halamce
Forward currency coniracts & - % (2.540,594) 5 - & (2.54],504)
Fustures (2033457} - . (2,033,457
Total lahilities % (2033457 S 2,541,584y 5 - 5 __[4,575051)

gk
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b N - NAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YLAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

3. _Finaneial risk management [continued)

The following table analyses within the fair value hizesrchy the Class Fund®s financial asssts and liabilities (by class)
mensired at fair value al 30 Movermber 2008

Tatal
Asseln 2 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 balanee
LS. Treasury Bilis § 23135751 % - 5 - & 21135751
Foroard surmency coninzcts - 1,827,337 . 3827537
Fulwrcs 12485331 - 2348331
Total asscis % 5384082 8 3827537 & - 5 IMZ11,619
Total
Liahilities Level | Level 2 Level 3 bulance
Forward currency conlracis § - 5 {4 M0 4107 S5 - & (4, T4DA D)
Futwerizs (1.741.511) = H.T‘i].ﬁll!
Tuotal liabilivies 5 (1.741,511) S (4740410 % -5 (6481.921%

Tnwecstments whiose values ire based on quoted market prices in aetive markets, and therefore classifiad within level |,
inchude active listed equilies, most exchange waded dervatives, many US government treasury bills and cermain non-
LIS sovercipn nbligtions. The Class Fund does not adjust the quoted price for these instruments,

Financial instruments that trade in markets that are not consigered 1o be active but ore valued bosed on quoted markel
prices. dealer quotations or alwernasive pricing scurces supported by cbservable inputs are classified within level 2.
These inchode certain non-invesiment-grade sovereign obligations, mest investment-grade corporale bonds,
investments in other funds where redemption is not restricted, thinly traded listed equities and some over-the-counter
derivatives. Az level 2 invesiments include positions that are not traded in active markess andor are subject to translor
restrictions, valuztions may be adjusted 1o refteet illiquidine and/or non-transferability, which are generally based on
avzilahle market infomation,

Invesiments clessified within level 3 have sipnificant unobservable inputs, as they trede infrequently or ot oz all, As
whservehle prices are not available for these securities, valuation techniques ore veed o derive the fuir valee. At
30 Muvember, the Class Fund held no level 3 investiments.

10, Assels amd liahilities n

rried af fair valie but for which fairv value is disclosed

Investmients are curried a2 fair value. The earrying values of all other financial assets and Gabilities are considered to
approximane (air vl de o the shors-term maturity of those insmoments,

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and depasits held with banks.  Margm represents collateral cash
deposits held in respect ol open exchange-truded fulures contracts and forward currency exchange. Cash and cash
equivalents wnd margin sccoumts have been determined u=ing fevel | inpigs.

Subscriptions receivable and other assets inelude 1he contractual smounts for seitlement of other obligations due 1o

the Class Fund. Payebles and aceruals represent the contractual amounts ind obligations dus by the Class Fund for
settlerment of redemptions end expenses, These reccivablus and payables have been determined using level 2 inputs,
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST -
BOVES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED A0 NOVEMBER 2010

The puttable value of Participating Units is caloulated based on the net difference between totzl assets wnd all other
linilities of the Closs Fund in accordance with the Class Fund®s govemning documents, These Participating 1nits arc
not treded on an sctive inarket. A demand feature is attached to these unils, a5 they are redeemable g1 the Unitholder™s
optien and can be put back to the Clasa Fund gt any dealing date for cash cgual 1o a propodionaie shiene of the Class
Fund's net asset velue attributatle to the Unit Class (Metes 2 and 8). The feir valuc iz based o the sneunt payable
on demend, discounted freun the first date that (e amoust could be roquired 10 be peid, The impect ol diseounting in
this instanee i not matesial. As sueh, Level 2 iz deemed (o be the most appeopnate ealeaorization for mel assets
attributable to the Unitholder.

1l. Conumitmcnis

I the nommal course of business, te Trustee ond Maager o behallol tie Class Fund eiter into contrmets Lhal contain
o variety of representations and wirranties sud which provide general indemnifications. The Trustes"s aml Manegrer's
maxinum exposure under these armuigemends 15 unkoown, a5 s would invelve flure clain:s thal may be made

agrinst the Trustee and the Manager that have nol yet ccewrred, however, based on experienee. managemenl expocts
the sk of loss 1o the Class Fund to be remate,

13, S
managerment hoe performed a subssquent events review from | December 2619 through to 15 May 2020,

During this pericd there were subscriptions and redemptions ameunting to 5300,721 and 58,574,707
respectively. “Fhere are no other subseguent events 1o tepont that velate 1o the Class Fund,

=T
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FIFTURES FUND
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (TNAUTITTT

¥EAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

Forward Conlracls Muturity Date Unrealised Gain/Lozs
Buy ALID 3,985,007 and Sell USD 2,710,838 30 December 2019 ¢ (12,975}
Buy JBY 3,406,029, 100 and Sell USD 31393 815 30 December 2019 (203,032
Buy AUD nil and Scil USD 125 235 1B Diecember 2019 {128,237}
Buy CAD 1195412 and Sell USD 900,000 18 March 2020 Lonl
Buy CHF 1,952,307 and Sell EUR, 1 800,000 18 December 2019 (30,589}
Buy CHF 21,704 and Sell LISD nil | & December 2019 21,732
Buy CNH 21,253 and Sell USD nil |8 December 2016 3,021
By CM11 3,526,873 and Sell USD 500,000 18 March 2020 4
Buy CZK 41,003 152 and Scll ELIE 1 600,000 15 March 2020 13
Buy CZK 444,713 and Sell EUR nil 18 December 2009 19,197
By EUR 3,300,000 and Sell HULE 1,102,468 630 18 Masch 2920 0075
Buy EUR 3 350,500 and Sell NOK 39207 852 18 December 20140 (16,66T)
Buy EUR nil and Sell GBP (3,788 I8 December 2009 (17844}
Bury EUR nil and Sell JPY 6,122 502 18 Decembrer 2009 (35007}
Buy EUR nil and 5cll SEK 3935 697 18 December 2009 {40.162)
Buy GBP 2459013 and Sell EUR 2,850,000 1% Warch 2020 29,514
[y GOP 200,000 and Sell USL 258,311 18 March 2020 1,275
Buy GBP nil and Sell USD 219609 18 December 20EL {219.699)
Buy HUF 5,390,904 and Sell ELR nil 18 Dsember 2055 172,807
oy IDR 294107907 1049 and Sell USL0 2 600,000 18 December 2000 B1.G41
Buy ILS 7,936,800 and Scll LIS 2,300,000 1 & March 2020 (2.826}
Hury INR 530,683,948 and Sell USD 700,000 18 Muarch 2020 (1497
Buy JIY 143 338,755 and Sell LK 1,200,000 18 March 2020 (8,668}
Huy MXM 701,380 and Sell 150 il 18 December 2019 35,971
Huy MXN 91,675,725 and Sell USD 4,650,000 18 March 2020 (35,358)
Huy PEN nil and Sell USD 1,015 18 December 2019 (1,015)
Buy PHP 38,214,211 and Scll USD 750,000 18 March 2020 (816}
Hury PHP nil and Sell USD %049 18 December 2019 {3,049
Buy PLM 15,960,586 and Sell BEUR 3,700,000 18 December 2019 (5.867)
Buy RUB 238,126,027 and Sall LIST 3,900 0400 18 December 2019 104,567
Buy SEK 18953410 and Sell EUR 1,500,000 I8 March 2020 (B.387)
Rugy SG0 1LB39, 682 and Sell USD 1350000 18 arch 2020 (3,333)
Buy SGD 709 ard Sell USD nil 18 Decamber 2019 218
Buy TLIE 36,405,871 and Sell USD | 450,000 18 December 2019 17.223
Buy TRY 13,060,338 and Sell USD 2,200,000 18 Decernber 2009 62,697
Buy TWD il and Sell USD 51,9328 I8 December 2019 [51,928)
By LSE 1,700,000 and Sell CLP 1,147,84%.340 18 December 2019 173259
By LIS 1,B30.000 and Sell TWD 56,080,720 18 March 2020 (2313
Buy USD 1,950,000 and Sell COP 6,798,983 675 18 December 2009 18,620
By LUISD 10,067 420 and Sell ALUD 14,800,000 18 Magch 2020 28,265
Buy LISD 2,450,000 and Scll BRI 10,2 (68,146 18 December 20019 42,580
Buy USD 27,130 and Sell INR nil 18 December 2009 17,080
By LISEr 3,400,000 and Sell JPY 367,796,929 |8 March 2020 16,584
Buy USD 3,570,870 and Scll NZD 5,700,000 18 Dhecember 2019 {85,056}
By IS0 350000 and Sell KRW 411,104,820 18 March 2020 1,227

137/226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

AM CAY? - MANAG

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (UNAUDITED)

YEAR FNDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019
Forward Contracls Maturity Date Unrealised Gain/Loss
Buy USD 4,100,000 wod Sell CHF 4,056,534 18 Muorch 2020 g 9811
Buy LS 42,588 and Sell ELK nil 18 December 2089 42,588
Buw LISTI 200,000 and Sell PEM 1,702,953 18 March 2020 1.822
Buy USD 8,553,529 and Sell EUR 7,704,000 18 March 2020 4,173
Buy USD nil and Sell CAD E9.924 18 December 2019 {67.773)
Puy USTInil and Sell IL5 20,897 |8 December 2019 {8017
Buy USD nil and Sell JPY 5,376,195 18 December 2019 (49,167
Buy USD nil and Sell KRW 47,491 425 18 December 2014 {40,209
Buy ZaR 15,683 833 and Sell USD 1 630,000 18 March 2020 5019
Buy ZAR B0,983 and Sell USD nil 18 December 2019 53517
5 {120,307)
Average Mavket Unrealised
Haolding Par Value  [virection  Book Price  Price  Gain/Loss
LS, Tressury Bill F2G52009 231,000 Long 230959 23097 % 14
LS. Treasury Bill 0170272020 6052004 Lang 6,013,751 6,043,870 120
U5, Treasury Bill 112302020 2,408,000 Long 2402037 2A01,767 {269
LS. Treasury Dill 12226722009 1,335,000 Long [, 333,276 1,333,827 sl
LLS, Treasuey Bill Q1212020 7,454,040 Long TA440,252 TA3944] (E10)
LS. Treasury Bill 020132020 7957000 Lang FAIL58 T.931.99] (1, 167)
LLS. Treasury Bill 124102009 4176000 |00 4074357 4174535 177

19,557,790 29,536,204 5 (1,584)

.10
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DIAM CAVMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FLINT

NAUTMTED
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

LUnrealized
Fulures - Contracts Direction G ainfLoss
BIST 30 FUTURES DeclS (144) Shomm 3 [18.175)
AUDUSD Crmcy Fut Decl ¥ (%) Shon 720
FTSEASE TOP 40 Decl§ {23) Shor 2.009)
BANK ACCEFT FUFTR Mar2 | 2 Long {73)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Jun20 20 Shart L]
BANK ACCEFT FLITR Jun2| 2 Leng {179}
BANE ACCEPT FUTR Sep20 (8) Short 311
BANK ACCEPT FUVTR Sep2l 2 Long {943
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Necl 4 Long {34)
SETSY FUTURES Dezl® 43 Shiort 1,765
SOYREAM O FUTR Jan20 3 Laong {15984}
Shon Eurc-BTP Fu Decl9 52 Long (18831}
OORY FUTURE Mar20 25 short 158
CORN FUTURE Muy2D {23) Showt 1,850
MILL WHEAT EURO Mar2 36) Short (13,631}
COCOA FUTURE Mar20 L] Long {5,120}
COCOA FUTURE May 20 15 Long {10,940)
C3 CURRENCY FUT Decl® HH Shoet 20
CACES 10 ELROD FLIT Meeld L Long 2619
W CRUDE FUTURE Jan20 40y Short 18,750
WT1 CRUDE FUTURE Feb20 (3) Sheort 8.E10
CAN [0YR BOND FUT Mar20 2 Long {211)
BRENT CRUDE FUTR FoelZil 40 Long (24,7500
BRENT CRUDE FUTE Mar20 15 Loy {6,770}
COTTON NOZ FUTR Mar20 (53 Shart {4503
COFT ROBUSTA [0m Mar20 (1} Shoet (10
DIA MINEe-CROT Decl 9 i Lang 98,175
EURC-SCHATE FLIT Mar2g 9 Short 127
EURC-SCHATZ FUT Deel® {14} Shor |Hs
EURD FX CURR UT Lecl9 {2h Ehort {713)
90DAY EURCS FUTR Mar20 & Long {1.838)
DAY CURDE FUTR Mar2l 12 Leng (3,238}
MWDAY EURCS FUTR Mar22 14 Long {2288}
DAY EURCSE FUTH Jun20 I6 Long (34635}
DAY EURCS FLTR Jun2l 14 Long [2.738)
S00AY EURCSE FUTR Sep20 I Long (30000
DAY ELUROS FUTR Sep2l 13 Long (2.833)
SODAY EURCS FUTR Dec0 I4 Long (33063}
S0DAY ELROS FUTR Dec2) ¥ Loag {1,588)
AMITERDAM 113X FUT DeclS 21 Long 5,056
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YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 3019

Unrealised
Futures Cunlracts Direction  Gain/Loss
IMO EURO EURIDOR Mar2? i Lorg § (65
IMO EURO EURIBOR Jun22 2 Loy (5)
S&PI00 EMINI FUT Drecl® 17 Long 73,720
S&P MID 400 EMINI Deci & Lang 4,830
CATTLE FEEDCK FUT Jan20 “ Short (638)
CATTLE FEEDER FUT WasZ0 (i Short (1.663)
ICEMAT GAS FUITR Jan20 (25, Shont 7,588
LS SR WOTE (CBT) Mar2d 34 Lang (2 808)
VETOXX Future Deel 9 {2 Short 2oe
LOMNG GILT FUTURE Mar20 1) Long {10,631)
GOLD 100 OF FUTR Feb20 2 Lang {2.060%
DAX INDEX FUTURE Decl® . Lang 7132
HSCE! Futures Dez]Y 2) Shert 15279
COPPER FUTURE Mar20 {12 Shert (7,200}
TANG SENG 10X FUT Dectd (&) Shert 22,209
®Y Herl ULSD Ful Jan20 {15} Short 35,406
WY ark ULSD Put Feb20 {43 Shert 7.8467
SGX Nifty 30 Decl® {55} Short 16
RAPESEED CUHO Feb20 10 Lang 151
FTSE KLCI FUTURE Decld 43 Shorm L1135
Eura-BTT Fuhsre Dezl9 £ Long (47,6249}
O0-DAY BANK BILL Mar20 S Long 1,329
A0-DAY DANK BILL Mar21 25 Long 1,097
V0-DAY BANK BILL Jun20 1] Long 3190
Q0-DAY BANK DILL Jun2l 17 Lang 10897
Y0-DAY BANK BILL Sep20 a7 Laong e
90-DAY BANK BILL Dec2O 32 Long 1,795
JPN 10 BONDKOSE) Decl§ 2 Long (7.582)
JPK YEX CURR FUT Decl® (1) Short 1,225
KOREA 10YR BSD FU Decl19 (33) Shwrt (3,793)
COFFEE 'C’ FUTURE MarZ0 5 Long 5,869
COFFEE "C' FUTURE May20 4 Long 5663
COFFEE 'C" FLITURE Jul20 i@ Long 5,663
KOREA 3YR BND FUT Decl? {34} Shon (5.275)
KOSPI2 INX FUT Meel 12 Long {14,477
CRUDE PALM OIL FU Feb2( I8 Luong IR77
KL HRW WHEAT FUT Mar2D 21} Shont (8,330}
SURAY STERLING FU Mar20 2 Lasnge (21}
HIDAY STERLIMNG FLI Mur21 32 Long {6038}
SIDAY STERLING 1PU Mar22 20 Long (B33}

=4] =
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUIND
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (UNAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

Unreatised
Fulures Contracts  Direction Cain/Loss
HODAY STERLING FU Jun2( i2 Long 8§ (574)
DODAY STERLING FU Jun21 Ml Long (7.267)
SODAY STERLING FU Sep20 52 Loaig (74623)
GODAY STERLING FU Sep2) 33 Loag (7024)
SODAY STERLING FU Dec2d 52 Long {8,342}
S0DAY STERLING FU Dec2l 3l Leag (6,926)
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Feb20 17 [T 13,600
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Apr20 13 Leng 4,070
LIVE CATTEE FUTR Jun20 11 Long 6l
LEAN HOGS FUTURE Feb20 {1 Short 12,930
LEAM HOGS FUTURE Apr20 (1) Shorl 20,020
MECT EmyMbi Decl9 k) Short 6,675
MSCI EAFE Declt 9 Lang 1,245
MDAX INDEX FUT Meci9 2 Lang 1,236
0L ECX UMISSION Dec20 (3} Shost {4.870)
RED WHEAT FUT MGE Mar2D {3 Shost 17275
MATURAL GAS FUTE Jan20 440y Shart 122 580
NATURAL GAS FUTR Feh2il {58) Short 244,450
MIKKLEL 225 (SGX]) Dezly 3 Lang 13.085
MASDAD 1040 E-MINI Decl® 15 Lang 4750
NEW ZEALAND % FUT Decl¥ (3 Shart {17300
NIKKE! 225 (CME) Dueld 7 Long 9,300
Euro-OAT Future Mar2() 2 Long (408
Euro-0AT Future Deel 0 I6 Lang (17,936
EURD-BOBL FUTURE Mar20 3 Long (353}
EURO-BOBL FUTURE Deeld 43 Leng i56)
PFALLADIUM FUTURE Mar2o 13 Long 95,230
FLATINUM FUTURE Jan20 (%) Short {1,550}
SEMNTSX 60 1X LT Decl9 27 Long 34,049
COCOA FUTURE - IC Mar20 fis Long (11,032
COCOA FUTURE - 1C May20 39 Long 1216
OMXE30 IND FUTURE Deel9 79 Long (26.837)
Laovwe Sy Geaganil G Jar2i LRLEY Shost 2,304
Low Sy CGasoil G Feb20 (2% Short 2,515
WHITE SUGAR (ICE) Mar2Q | Long i35
MISC] SIMG IX ETS Decld 23 Long (3.118)
CANOLA FUTR (WCE) Jan20 22y Shont 1,912
E-Mlim Russ 2000 Decld i Long 3,740
EURC-RUND FUTURE Mar20 L] Lang (1.783)

o
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nI [ 5 - S FLIT
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (INAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 2019

Unrealised
Futures Coniracts Direction Guaindloss
EUROQ-BUND FUTURE Decl? 37 Long LAY
SOYDREAN FUTUHE Jan2¢ 22 Short 23,450
SUGAR #11 (WORLD) Mar20 { s} Short (35510}
SUGAR &1 1 (WORLD) Moy20 {52) Short (38,693
SGX lron Ore 629 Jan20 7 Loy 1,357
CHF CURRENCY FUT Deel® (1} Shert 588
SILVER FUTURE MarZi ] Loan {4,445)
SOYBEAN MEAL FUTR Jan20 (31} Short 32050
SWISS MKT IX FUTR Decl9 43 Loag 122,454
FTSEMIB DX FUT Decl® 30 Long 44,491
TOPLX INDX FUTR Decl® i Loy 21,740
US 2YR ROTE (CBT) Mar20 ] Long {1,103
MSCT TAIWAN TNDEX Deci 79 Lk (50,780}
LS 10YHE NOTE (CBT)Mar20 54 Long (13.102)
EURC-BIIXL 30% BND Mar20 2 Loag {683}
LURC BUXL 30Y BND Decld 9 Long 1248
US LONG BONDICET} har2() 5 Long (10,TES)
CROE VIX FUTURE Jan20 3} Short 1445
CROE VIX FUTURE Dec|9 {13 Sheart 19815
CURD STOXX 50 Decl9 &6 Long 72848
WHEAT FUTURE{CRT) Mar20 13 Long 16,323
WIHEAT FUTURE(CBT) May20 4 Long 1875
US ULTRA BOND CRT Mar20 15 Loag 129
WHITE MAIZE-SAF Mar20 (1} Short {1.252)
GASOLINE RBOB FUT lan20 49 Long B538T)
AUST 10 BOND FUT Dec|® 45 Long 11,434
SPI 200 FUTURES Deel9 12 Loug 18,529
FISE CINMA ASK Desly ag Lonrg {26,572
AUST 3YR BOND FUT Dec! 0 237 Long 36031
FISE 100 DX FUT Deci® 23 Laong 11039
LME ALUMINMUM FORWARD {17 Short (17,388}
LME ALLMIMUM FORWARD - Long (22.270)
LME LEAD FORWARD 3 Long (36,012)
LME LEAD FORWARD - Lot 15381
LME NICKEL FORWARD 7 Long {176.580)
LME NICKEL FORWARD a Laong 43,893
LME COPPER FORWARD (5 Short 19,595
LME COPPER FORWARD - Lang (91,070}
LME TIN FORWARD SPOT Laong (14481
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED F1I I
SUFPLEMENTARY SCHEDULFE OF INVESTMENTS (TNAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2019

Larenlised
Fulures Contracts Drirection Gain'Loss
LME ZINC FORWARD (5) 4 Leng 8 (07416}
LME ZINC FORWARD (5) - Long (310000

b S11.208
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2020
v v
150,714,158.66 16,402,221,887
111,105,577.75 12,091,620,027
8,909,949.53 969,669,807
913,387.41 60,365,774
3,244,787,492
917,068.27
106,588.22
369,726.08
9.72 1,058
8.57 566
A11/1v)
8,776

1447226



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10286 101

@iv)

145/226



2020

2020

2020

2020

EDINETOOOO

OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)

2,000,000
10,000,000
4,570,319

One

350
1,000

146/226

Ooooooooooooooooooad

1,766
2,000,000
9,739

2020

21



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

131

23 103

UFJ 108.83
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2019 2018 12 31

2019 2018
10,242,079 1,114,645 10,786,950 1,173,944
2,000,000 217,660
1,052,219 114,513 1,112,287 121,050
491,849 53,528 464,112 50,509
6,438 701 11,511 1,253
75,232 8,187 97,192 10,577
11,867,817 1,291,575 14,472,052 1,574,993
177,513 19,319 214,777 23,374
12,045,330 1,310,893 14,686,829 1,598,368
6,926,053 753,762 9,496,458 1,033,500
478,758 52,103 488,573 53,171
233,763 25,440 222,460 24,210
7,638,574 831,306 10,207,491 1,110,881
2,000,000 217,660 2,000,000 217,660
2,406,756 261,927 2,479,338 269,826
4,406,756 479,587 4,479,338 487,486
12,045,330 1,310,893 14,686,829 1,598,368
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018
101,532 11,050 60,908 6,629
10,955 1,192 8,315 905
90,577 9,857 52,593 5,724
4,586,452 499,144 4,599,595 500,574
206,511 22,475 227,870 24,799
38,400 4,179 38,400 4,179
4,831,363 525,797 4,865,865 529,552
4,921,940 535,655 4,918,458 535,276
10 2,801,848 304,925 2,848,636 310,017
1,031,475 112,255 1,011,255 110,055
361,491 39,341 361,491 39,341
48,390 5,266 139,116 15,140
8,459 921
1,145 125 7 1
173 19 393 43
4,244,522 461,931 4,369,357 475,517
677,418 73,723 549,101 59,759
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2018 12 31
2,000,000 217,660 2,680,237 291,690 4,680,237 509,350
549,101 59,759 549,101 59,759
(750,000) (81,623) (750,000) (81,623)
2,000,000 217,660 2,479,338 269,826 4,479,338 487,486
677,418 73,723 677,418 73,723
(750,000) (81,623) (750,000) (81,623)
2,000,000 217,660 2,406,756 261,927 4,406,756 479,587
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2019 2018 12 31

2019 2018
677,418 73,723 549,101 59,759
48,390 5,266 139,116 15,140
173 19 393 43
725,981 79,009 688,610 74,941
60,068 6,537 (1,092,011) (118,844)
2,000,000 217,660 (2,000,000) (217,660)
(27,737) (3,019) 4,143 451
5,073 552 27,043 2,943
21,960 2,390 3,085 336
(2,570,405) (279,737) 2,503,156 272,418
(9,815) (1,068) 62,334 6,784
11,303 1,230 213,459 23,231
216,428 23,554 409,819 44,601
(11,299) (1,230) (35,957) (3,913)
(750,000) (81,623) (750,000) (81,623)
(544,871) (59,298) (376,138) (40,935)
10,786,950 1,173,944 11,163,088 1,214,879
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10,242,079 1,114,645 10,786,950 1,173,944

12,988 1,413 5,972 650
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2019 2018 12 31

1990 15

2009 2014
2014

Cayman Islands Monetary

Authority

2031
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2019 10
15
2019 60,052

15 2018 10
2018

2019 2018 12 31
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2019 12 31
2017 23
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2019 2018
4,625,137 4,628,459
5,616,942 6,158,491
10,242,079 10,786,950
2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018
321,228 318,352
170,621 145,760
491,849 464,112

156/226




91 180

181 360

361

EDINETOOOO

OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2018
15,005

127,120 110,409
60,826 49,462
202,951 159,871

2019 2018
(1,145) @)
1,145 7

2019 2018
4,322,382 6,107,009
2,603,671 3,389,449
6,926,053 9,496,458
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2017 12 31

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2018 12 31

2019 12 31

2019 12 31
2018 12 31
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972,247 372,854 1,345,101
35,957 35,957
(183,572) (183,572)

824,632 372,854 1,197,486

11,299 11,299
(94,051) (94,051)

741,880 372,854 1,114,734

829,577 197,195 1,026,772

78,472 60,644 139,116
(183,179) (183,179)

724,870 257,839 982,709

26,506 21,884 48,390
(93,878) (93,878)

657,498 279,723 937,221

99,762 115,015 214,777

84,382 93,131 177,513

173 173
393 393
2019 2018
10,000,000

2,000,000 2018 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
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Tilly Nominees Limited Coultry Directors Ltd.
Tilly Nominees Limited Tilly Directors Limited Tilly Secretaries Limited
2019 2018
Tilly Nominees Limited 100 100
Coultry Directors Ltd 100 100
TillyDirectors Limited 100 100
Tilly Secretaries Limited 100 100
2019 12 31 975,610 2018 975,610
2019 2018
12 31
1,044,298 1,108,852
2,260 1,928
1,813,355 1,436,707
5,681 164
12 31
238,600 238,600
25,000 25,000
361,491 361,491
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2011 8 31

2019 12 31
159,712

43 2018 33 2018
2018

2019
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2019
0.85  0.55 4,625,137 5,616,942 10,242,079
5.26 1,052,219 1,052,219
491,849 491,849
6,438 6,438
6,175,643 5,616,942 11,792,585
0.80  0.20 4,322,382 2,603,671 6,926,053
478,758 478,758
4,801,140 2,603,671 7,404,811
1,374,503 3,013,271 4,387,774

2018
0.75  0.61 4,628,459 6,158,491 10,786,950
1.05 2,000,000 2,000,000
4.45 5.2 1,112,287 1,112,287
464,112 464,112
11,511 11,511
6,216,369 8,158,491 14,374,860
0.80  0.65 6,107,009 3,389,449 9,496,458
488,573 488,573
6,595,582 3,389,449 9,985,031
(379,213) 4,769,042 4,389,829
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30 2018 30

4,065 2018 1,099
2019 12 31 30

2018 14,307
30
2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018 12 31
2018 12 31

8,156 (2,768) 5,388

55,901 (2,546) 53,355

64,057 (5,314) 58,743
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2018
50,400 (45,091) 5,309
1,284,772 (1,234,116) 50,656
12,236 12) 12,224
5,154 (4,364) 790
1,445 (312) 1,133
1,354,007 (1,283,895) 70,112
10 2019 12 31 5,874
2018 7,011
12
2018
13
15
2019 2018 12 31
400,000 500,000
2019 2018 12 31
14
15
2020 19
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Decamber 31, 2019 and 2018

{expressed in United Stales dollars)

2019 2018
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents (Nate 3) § 10,242,079 g 10786550
Dus from bank on time deposit - 2,000,000
Due from clients (Note 3] 1,052,218 1,112 287
Client accounts receivable (Mote 4) 491,849 454 112
Other receivables 6,438 11,511
Prepaid expenses 75,232 87,182
11,867 847 14,472 052
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets {Note &) 177,513 214,777
$ 12,045330 3 14888 828
S AND SHAREHOLDER'S E
LIABILITIES
Depositors” accounts {Nates 5 and 9) $ 6,826,053 § 9405458
Accounts pavable and acorued expenses (Mote B) 478,758 488 573
Fees received in advance 233,763 222 450
7,638,574 10,207 481
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share capital (Mote ) 2,000,000 2,000,000
Retained eamings 2,406,756 2470 338
4,406,756 4,478 338
§ 12,045,330 ¥ 14835823

Sge noles fo consolidated fnancial stalaments
Page 3
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
{exprassed in Uniled Slales dollars)

2018 20148
INTEREST INCOME £ 101,532 % £0,204
INTEREST EXPENSE 10955 . B35
NET INTEREST INCOME _ §0,877 52583
OTHER INCOME
Directorship, trusles and managament fees (Note ) 4,586,452 4,593 595
Miscellansous 206,511 227,870
Rental income 38,400 38,400
4,831,363 4 B85 065
TOTAL INCOME 4,921,940 4,918,458
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and banefits (Note 10) 2,801,848 2,848 536
Administration (Note 9) 1,031,475 1,011 258
Rent expensa (Note 8) 361,491 361 491
Cepreciation {Nata 6) 48,330 135,116
Foreign exchange lossfigain) - B 458
Expecied credit loss (Mete 4) 1,145 7
Loss on disposal of fived asset (MNate &) 173 383
4,244 532 4,389,357
NET INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 5 677,418 3 54810

See noles lo consalldated financial slatements
Page 4
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholder's Equity
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
faxpressed in United Slates dollars)

Total

Retained shareholder's

Share capital eamings Bquity

Balance at December 31, 2017 & 2000000 3 2680237 § 4880237
Met incoma and comprehansive incoma - 548,101 548,101

Dividends (Note 7) - (750,000) (750,000)
Batance at December 31, 2018 2,000,000 2,479,338 4479 338
Met income and comprehensive income - 877418 BT7.418

Dividends (Note 7) - {750,000) (750,000}
Balance at December 31, 2019 § 2000000 5 2406758 § 4405758

See nofes lo consolidated financial stalemenis
Page 5
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

for the years ended December 34, 2019 and 2018

{expressed in Uniled Slates dollars)
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CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN):

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MNet income and comprehensiva incoma
Adjustments for tems not affecting cash:
Depreclation
Loss on disposal of fixed asset

Changes in cperating assals and liabilities:
Dua fram clients
Due fram bank o time daposit
Client accounts receivable
Other receivanles
Prepaid expenses
Depositors” accounts
Accounts payable and accrued expensas
Fees received in advance

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW

INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest

See notes fo consolidated financial statements

167/226

2019 2018

§ 677,418 £48,101
48,350 139,118

173 343

725,981 £08.810
60,068 [1.082.011)
2,000,000 (2,000,000)
{27,737} 4,143

5,073 27,043

21,860 3085
(2,570,405) 2,503%158
[9,B15) 62,334

11,303 213,459
216,428 _ 408819
{11,299} (38.8987)
{750,000) {750,000}
{544,871) {378,138}
10,786,950 11,163,088

$ 10,242,079 10786 350
H 12,988 54872
Page &
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2013
(expressad in Uniled Slales oallars)

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS PRINCIPAL ACTVITY

Queansgate Bank and Trust Company Lid, (the "*Company”) was incorporated under the laws of the
Cayman !slands an June 15, 1930 25 Queensgate Bank & Trust Company Ltd. "QBETC™) and s a
wholiy-owned subsidiary of Queensgete Growp Lid. (the *Parent’), 2 company also incorporated in the
Cayman [slands,

On January 2, 2009, QBTC undertook a restructuring In order to separate the banking activities from
the trust aclivities. Subsequently, on January 1, 2014, the Company undertook @ merger to re-combing
the bank and the trest activities. On January 2, 2014, the Company changed &s name fo Quaensgate
Bank and Trust Company Ltd, The rewly named company cantnued as the entity formerfy named
Queensgate Trust Company Ltd. and is licensad with a Class 8 Bankmg license, a Trust Company
license and Mutual Fund Administration lisense with the Cayman |siands Monetary Authority {©CIMAT.

The Company has recenved an undertaking from the Cayman islards Government exempting it from all

ocal income, profits and capital gains tewes until February 1, 20231, Mo such taxes exist in the Cayman
Isiands at the present ime.

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consclidated financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with Irternational Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and raflact the following policies:

Basis of consolldation

The consalidated financial staterments incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entites
controfled by the Company and its subsidianes. Conirol is achieved when the Company;

+  has power over the invastes:
= % exposed, or has rights, to vanaoke retums from its involvement with the investeeg, and
= nas the abiflty lo use itz power to affect its returns,

The Company reassesses whether or not it conlrals an investes if facts and cirgumstances indicate
that there ara changes ko one or more of the three alemeants of contral istad sbove.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company abtans cantral aver the subsidiary and ceases
when the Company (oses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired o disposed of during the year are included in the sonsolidated statements of comprehensive
income from the date the Company gains contrcd unlil the date when the Company ceases tg contral
the subsidiary

All significant intercompany iransactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation. Refer to
Mote & for other disclosures malating to the subzidianes,

Page 7
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years anded December 31, 2019 and 2018

fexpressed in Unifed Stales dollars) {continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continused)

Use of estimates

Financizl statements prepared in accordance with IFRS require management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of assets and liskiitizs and disclosure of contingant assets
and [cabilties at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense
during the reporiing pericd, Acstual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents inclede cash and short-term deposits with an eriginal maturity of three
months ar lass

Dwe from bank on time deposit
Due from bank on lime deposit includes a depositwith an original maturity of gregter than thres months,
Due from cifents

Oue from clients are emporary overdrafts given to clients and the canying value approximates fair
valug 83 such amounts bear interest al vanabie rates. Due from clients are recorded net of a provision
for expactad credit losses, The expected credit losses provision is estimated by managemeant when
losses are expected

Clisnt accounts receivable and affowance for doubtfol accounis

Ciienl accounts receivable includes fee income recevables generated from the Company's
diractorship, trustee and management fees and recaivables for disbursaments made on behalf of
cliants. Fee incoma racavables are stated net of a provision for expected credit losses. Receivables
for disbursements made on behalf of clients do not have a related provision for expected credit losses
as these balances typically represent unbilled disbursements that the Company expects to recover
once bifled,

The provision for expeciad credil losses is established by charges to income based cn the expected
credit logses in receivable balances. These are based upon management's knowledge of the current
cendition of the Company's clienls. When losses are expected, receivables are written off against the
related provision for expected credrt losses; subsequent recoveries are credited to the provigion in the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income,

Page 8
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
{expressed in Unifed Stales dotflars) foontinged)

2. SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
Fixed assels

A new fixed asset policy was implemented on Janueary 1, 2019, amending the estimated useful lives of
furniture and computer eguipment from 3 to 10 yvears to 3 to 15 years, and motar vehicles from 5 years
to & years. This policy was updated as a result of a current year review of the fixed assets in operation,
for which it was conciuded that the actual useful life exceeded the former policy. The effect of this for
2019 was to reduce the depreciation expense by 360,052,

Fixed assets are sited at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation s calculated using the
straight-fine method and is based on the estimated Bves as follows:

Furniture and computer equipment 3 to 15 years (2018: 3 10 10 years)
Motor vehicles 8 years (2018 & years)

At the end of each reponting period, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fived assets to
determine whether there is any indication that these assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any
sirch indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimalad in order 10 determing the extent
of the impaiment loss (if any). For the years anded December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company has
not identified any assets for which an impairmaeant ioes was recorded.

Interest income and cxpense

Imterest income and expense are recognised in the consolidated statements of comprahensive income
for all interest bearing instruments on an accrual basis using the effective yield method,

Revenue recognition
The Company reccgnises revenue from the following sources:

» directarship, trustes, management and other similar services provided te clients,

»  miscellanesus services provided to clients and disbursement chargas for services provided to
client in connection with the directorship, trustee and management services being provided;
ant

» renfal income for use of its office space

Revenue is measured based cn the consideration that the Company is contracted (o receive from its
clients and excludes amounts collected an behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenues
on an accruzl basis as performance oblgations are satisfied.

The primary source of revenue for the Company is from the provision of directorship, frustes,
managemaent, and registerad office services to it chente. For these services, the Campany recognises
revanues over the conlracted period of service which coincides with a calendar year, Wherg mukiple

gervices am provided to a single client, the revenues generated from each type of service are
recognised separately.

Page 9
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

fexpressed in Uniled Stales dollars) {continuad)

2. SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

Revenue recognition {continged)

Miscellansous income includes disbursement fees charged to clients for the Company’s overhead and
fees charged to clients for mizcellaneous services such as copy senvicas for meetings or counar coste,
Disbursement fee revenue is charged based on a percentage of the contractad revenue for directorship,
frustea, management and other similar services and is racognised in the sama patem as the revenues
for those services. Fees charged to clients far miscellaneaus services are recognised in revenue &t the
poinl in time in which they are provided.

The Company records rantal income from leasing out their office space to third partizs.  The rental
income is earned and recognised on a maonth 1 month basis and is not based on a contrack

Foreign currency translation

The Company's presantation currency is the United States dollar. Assets and liabililies denominated or
accountad for in currencies other than United States dollars have been lranslated intc United States
dollars at the applicable exchange rates ruiing at tha statement of financial position data. Forsign currency
fransacticns and income and expense tems have been translatad at the exchange rates exisling at the
time of the mensacton. Gains and losses arising from franslaton are included i the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income

Assets under administration

Securities, cash and ofher assels held on bahall of cliants in a lrust, agency or fiduciary capacity are not
inchuded in thess consoiidated financial statemants as such assats are not the propery of the Company,

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilties are recagnised in the Comgpany's statement of financial position
when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instument.  Financial assets
and financial labilities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured al amortised cost
of subsequently measured at fair value depending on their cash flow characlenstcs. Due to the short
ferm nature of the financial assets and ligkilities held by the Company, camying value approximates fair
value.

Firancial assets are derecognised when the contractual nighis o the cash {lows from the asset expire,
or il transfers the financial asset and substantialy all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the assst
fo another entity  Financial liabilities are derecognised when the Company's ctbligations are
discharged, cancelled, or they expire

Fiducfary activifias

The Campany, in its fiduciary capacity, may be a party to litigation and claims ir the normal course of

business. In the opinicn of the Directors, which is based on the advice from the Company's lowyers,
no provisions are required at December 31, 2019 and 2018,

Page 10
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

faxpressed in United States dollars) {continued)

2. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New and amended IFRS standards that are effective for the current year

iIFRS 16 Leases (IFRS 16%) repiaces 1AS 17 Leases and is effectve for annual perieds beginning on
ar after January 1, 2012, The standard provides a comprehensive model for the identification of lease
arrangements and @ single lease accounting model which requires lessees to recognise assets and
liabilities for 2l lease armangaments unless tha term is 12 months or less or the underlying asset has 3
low value. The Company has adopted IFRS 16 for the year enced December 31, 2019, Due to the
short-term nature of the one lesse confract existing as a3t and during the year ended
December 31, 2018, thera has baen no significant impact upon adoption.

In June 2017, the IFRS Intarpretations Committes issued IFRIC 23, Uncortainty over Income Tax
Fraatmants, which is effactive for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early
application permitted and transitional rules apply. IFRIC 23 clarifies how o apply the recogntion and
measurement requirements in |AS 12 fscome Taxes when there iz uncerainty over income tax
treatmants. Tha adoption of this guidance had no significant impact on the financial stalements.

New and ravised IFRS stendards in issue but not yet effective

The Company has reviewed the IFRS standards that have been Esued but are not yet effective and
has conciuded that they will not have a mataral impact on the financial statemants in future periods,

Critical accounting judgement and key source of estimation uncertainty

The Company makes astimates and assumpbons that alfect the reported amounts of assets and llabdites.
Estimates are conrtinually evalusled and based on historical experience and other factors including
axpactations of future events that ara believad to be reasonable under the circumstances. The key areas
of judgement or estmation are with regard o the expected usefu! economic ves of fived assets as weall
as the recoverabiity of chent aceounts recenable from cients and due from clients. The expected useful
coondmic [ves of fixed assets are based on prior expedence of similar assefs. Client accouns recevable
and due from chents are ecnsidered o be recoverabla in full by the Company after taking inte
consigeration the age of the receivable, the financis] stabiity of the deblors and the post year end receipls
10 the date of the repart,

3, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

219 —_— 208

Call deposits $ 4825137 £ 4528459
Short-term fixed depesite 5516,942 6,155 491
$ 10,242,079 $ 10785950

Short-term fived deposits as at December 31, 2019 and 2018 mature within thres months from the orginal
fssund date.

Page 11
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

fexprassed in Uniled Slates dollars) {continued)

4. CLIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Amounts receivable in rezpect of fee income eamed by the Company or disbursemants made on behalf
of clients are comprized as folkows:

2019 2018

Fee ncome recevables 3 321,228 3 118,282
Receivables for disbursements made an behall of clienls 170,821 145,760
Less: provision for expected credit losses o =
3 459 845 3 464,112

Fes income receivables include amounts that are past due at the end of the reporting peried for which
the Company has not recognised a provision for expected credit losses as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and amounts are still considered recoverable. In determining the
recoverability of the fee income receivables, the Company considers any change in the credit quallly
of the receivables from the date the credit was initially granted up to the and of the reparting periad.

Age of fee income receivables that ane past due put nol impared

2018 2018
91 fo 180 days 3 15,005 3 -
181 o 360 days 127420 110,400
Over 350 days 60,828 48,452
Total — past due but not impaired 5 20285 3 159,871
Movements in the provision for expected credit Iosses were as follows:

2018 2018
Balance at beginning of vear 3 = 3 -
impairment losses reversed - -
Amounts written off during the year a2 uncellectible {1,145) {7
Increasa in provision 1,145 7
Balance at end of yaar 3 - g -

To reduce exposure to credit risk, the Company reviews (he credit quality of its customers and defines
cradit limits as part of its anbosrding process. Credit quality and limits of the recefvables portfolio are
reviewed an an ongaing basis throughout the year.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 201% and 2018

(exprassed in United States dollars) {cantinued)

5. DEPOSITORS' ACCOUNTS

Drepositors’ accounts ame classified as follows:

2019 2018
Cail deposits 5 4322382 3 B107009
Fized deposiis 2,603,671 3,389 440
§ 6,826,083 $ 95496458
6. FIXED ASSETS
Fumnitura and
computer

equiprment Motor vehicles Total
Cost
Balance gt December 31, 2017 3 572,247 % 72e54 B 1,345,101
Additions 35 857 - 35,957
Cisposals {18357y - {183,572)
Balance at December 31, 2018 g24.832 a72.854 1,187,485
Additions 11,258 - 11,288
Disposals (=4 051) - [94,081)
Balance at December 31, 2018 741.880 372,854 1,114,734

raciation:

Batance at December 31, 2047 B29.577 187,185 1,026,772
Deprecialion expenss 7472 60,644 138,118
Disposals {183,179) - [183.178)
Balance at Decamber 31, 2018 TZ4,870 257 838 882,700
Deprociation axpense 26,508 21,584 48,380
Dispusals (B3.87H) A - 1 -
Bafance at December 31, 2019 557,498 279,723 837 221
Met book value, December 31, 2018 5 ga782 § 115015 § 214,777
Met baok value, Decamber 31, 2019 3 4,382 3§ 83121 5 177.513

During the year ended December 31, 2018, computer squipment with a net book value of $173 was
disposed, resulting in a 955 of $173. During the year ended December 31, 2018, computer equipment
with a net book value of $393 was disposed. resulling in a loss of $353.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
{expressed in Uniled Stalas dollars) {confinued)

7. SHARE CAPITAL

2019 2018
Authorized:
10,000,000 Ordinary voling shares of 51 par value each
Iesyed:
2,000,000 Ordinary voling shares (2018: 2,000,000} $  2.000.000 §  2,000.000

The Directors may declare dividends and distnbutions on shares in issue and authorise payment of the
dividends or disiributions out of the funds of the Company, No dwvidend or distribution shall be paid
except out of the realised or unrealised prolfits of the Company. The rights conferred upon the holders
of the shares of any class issued with preferred or other rights shall not, unless ctherwise expressly
pravided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class, be deemed to be vaned by the creation or
izsue of further shares ranking pari passu therewith.

8. SUBSIDIARIES

The consolidated financial statemants include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Tily Neminees Limited and Coultry Directors Ltd., and Tilly Nominess Limited, in turn, i
parent fo two wholly-owned subsidiaries, Tilkly Direclors Limited and Tilly Secretarias Limiled (coBectively,
the “Subsidiaries”). All of the subsidiaries listed bekow are licensed as NMominege (Trust) Companias with

CIMA.
Place of Prapartion of ownership
Principal incorporation interest and voling power
Name of subsidiary __ Bclivi and cperafion held by the Company
2015 2018
Provide nominee
Tilly Momineas Limited  sharsholder services Cayman Islands 10050 100%
Frovide corporate
Coultry Directors Lid direclor services  Cayman Islands 100% 100%
Provide corparate
Tilty Directors Limited director services  Cayman |slands 100% 100%
Provide company
Tilty Secretardes Limiled secrefary sarvices  Caymnan [slands 109% 100%

The Company has not provided financial seppor 1o its Subsidianes during the year, nor does it intend 1o
provide financial of other suppost. There are no signifizant restrictions on the Company's ability to access
or use assets or setfle liabilities of the Subsidiaries.

Az of Decamber 31, 2018, guarantees in the total amount of 3875 610 (2018: 5975 610) have been issuad
by the Company 1o the Sovemment of the Cayman |slands on behal! of 2 Subsidiaries
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(expressed In Uniled States dolfars) {continued)

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Included in the consolidated financal statements are the follawing related party balznces and

Iransactions:
— 2018 2018
As of December 31;
Cue from clients 1,044,298 1,108,352
Client accounts receivable 2,280 1.524
Depasitors' acoounts 1,843,355 1,438 707
Accounts payabla and accrued expanses 5681 154
For the vears ended Decembar 31:
Directorship, trustee and managemant faes 238,800 238,600
Directors’ fees (included in Administration expansas) 25,000 25,000
Rent expense 381 481 261,491

All transactions with related parties are conducted on narmal commercial terms and at non-prafareniial
interest rates

Certain employees of the Company and certain assets of the Company are also utifsed by the Parant

for its cngoing cperaticns, The employees’ services and use of the assets Is currently not recharged to
the Parent.

Some of Ihe Company's employass ara also providing directorship services 1o a number of elients wha
have deposits and overdrafts with the Company.

The Coempany leases office space from a related party. The annual |lease expired on
August 31, 2011, The Company is currently leasing the space on a month to month basis based on
the prior lease agreemeant,

10. PENSION PLAN

Trhe Company has a defined contrioution pension scheme in place for all of its qualifying employees.
Contributions are calculated as a percentage of salary based on the prescribed maximum of 5% and
are maiched by the Company., The Company pays the employees' portion. The total pension cost
recogrised during the year ended December 31, 2019 was 5148 590 (2018 153,712y and iz included
in zalaries and benefits in tha cansolidated statements of comprahansive income
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

far the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

(expressed in Unded Slales dollars) {continued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

A financial instrument is & contract that gives nise to afinancial asset of one enbity and a financisl ligbility
of anather entity. The Company enters into contracts involving financial instruments during the normal
course of iis business.

Risk exposures ansing fram financial instrumenis sre moniiored by management.  The main risks
arising fram the Company's financial instruments are credil and counterparty risk, liquidity risk and
markel risk. The exposure fo, and management of, these risks s summarised below. The year-end
figures reported in these consofidated financial statements for financial instruments are reflective of the
pesition held throughout the year and are consistent with the objectives, policies and strategees
approved by managemeant

Credit and counterparty risk

Credit and counterparty risk & the risk that cne party to a financial instrument will cause 3 financial loss
for the other party by faiing lo discharge an cbiigation. Financial instruments which potentially expose
the Company to credit and counterparty risk consist primarily of cash and cash eguivalents, due from
bank on time deposi, due fram clisrts and client accounis receivable,

The Company manages its exposure to credit and counterparty risk by placing cash, fixed deposils,
and time deposits with a regulated financial instibution in the Cayman Islands, only taking referred
business, and montaring outstanding receivable balances, as discussed in Note 4.

The Company has a concentration risk with &1l cash and cash equivalents and due from bank on time
depasit baing held by ane finencizl institution in the Cayman |slands.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, approximately 43% (2018: 33%) of the Company's
directorship, trustee and managemant fees were earned from As three (2018 two) largest customers.,
Mo ofher customers contributed mors than 10% fo the Company's directorship, trustes and
management fees during 2019 or 2018

Liquidity risk

Liguidity riek is the risk that the Company will ercounter dificuity in meefing obligations associated with
financial llabilities.

The Company's objective is to maintain depositors’ sccounts which have a range of maturities
consistent with its asset base  Liguidity risk is monitored by the Company’s management o ensure
that the Company has sufficient houid assets to be able to meet its future expected cash outfows, The
Company endeavors to match the terms of its labilities and assets, primarily cash and cash equivalents,
fixed deposits and the depositers’ accounts, and maintaing a signifizant proportion f its assels in cash
Inarder to manage Fquidity risk. Raefer {o interest rate risk table disclosures for analysis of iquidity gap.

Markel risk
Markel risk is the risk ihat the fair vaiue ar future cash flows of a fingncial instrument will flucluate

becauze of changes in market prices. Market risk for the Company comprises interest rate risk and
currency sk,
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

(exprassed in United States gollars) [cantinued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Interast rate risk

Interest rate risk 15 the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant will Auctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company manages its interast rate risk by ensuring that the interest rate on assels {i.e. cash, due
from bank on bme deposit, and dua fram clients) equals or exceeds that of the relevani offselting liability
(i.e. depositors’ accounts). The tables beiow summarisa this maiching as of December 31, 2018 and
2018, lems are afiocated to time bands by reference to the earlier of the next inleres! rate re-pricing
date and the maturity date.

2019;
Efiectiva
Intarast
Rata Loss than  Sroeater than
or Range (%) _ On demnand 3 months 3 manths Tetal
Monstary Assets:
Cash and cash aquivalenis -GESMOSS § 48626137 5 SA16M2 § = 5 10242078
Cue froem bank oa tima depasit - - ¥ . .
Cue from cliants 8.26 1,062,219 - 7,052 218
Clent accounts recababin - 401 848 - . 91 840
Oither recefvatles - £428 o s 6438
§ GS175E45 3 GEIG M2 % = § 11,762585
Monstary Liabilithes:
Caponiiors’ accounts 080020 § 4322382 § 2603571 % - % 8028053
Accounts payable and accrsed
BEpEnsas &l ATE 758 : - 478758
$ 4801140 § 2833571 § - §  TA0a8MN
Sansilivityiliquidity gap § 1374503 § LDU32T1 3 - & 438liva
Page 17
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(expressed in Unitad Stales dollars) [continued])

11, RISK MANAGEMENT {continuad)

Interast rate risk {continued)
2018
Effactive
Intareat
Rata Less than  Greafer than
or Range (%) _ On demand 3 mahths 1 months Tatal
Manetary Assats:
Cash and cash equivalents D508t 5 4628450 § 6158481 = § 10,788.550
Drue focem Bans of rd doposi 105 = 2,000,060 * 2,000,000
Due fram ellente 446518 538 1,112,287 . 1,112.287
Cliend ascounts recehable KA 484,112 - - 454,112
Cther recehvables B 1151 - R & 1% i
§ BM6358 % 8.1564m 5 - § 14374880
Manetary Liabilities:
Deposilors’ accounts D80k08S § 6107008 § 3335443 5 « 5 B455 458
Accounts payabls and accnipd
BXpERsEE [HHEY 4E8 573 - : A8 573
3 _EEGSSA2 § Jabp4ds £ - £ S8sb0d
SBensiivityTiquldity gap 5 (3r021%) 5 4780043 % - 5 4383809

The Company i exposed to risks associated with the effects of fluchugtions in prevaiiing levels of frued
and fioating interest rates on its cash flows.

At December 31, 2019, f market interest rales had been 30 (2018 30) basis peints higherfiower with
all other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have been 54,085 higherflower
(2018: 51,089 lowerhigher). respectively, with respect to foaling interest rate exposure. At
Decamber 31, 2019, if market interest rates had been 30 (2018 30) basis points higherffower with all
other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have been 32040 higherflower (2018
14, 307 higherfiower), respectivedy, with respect to fixed Interes: rate sxposure.

This analysis is based on interest bearing instruments held at year-end, and assumes the changs in
interest rates took place at the beginning of the year and the inlerest bearing instruments wers held
constant throughout the reporting period, Thirty basis points is the sensitivity rate used when reparting
interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment
of the possible change in markel rates for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
{expressad in United Stales dofiars) {continued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT (conlinued)

Currency risk

Currency risk 1s the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctsste dus 1o changes in foreign
exchange rales.

The Company operates in the Cayman Islands, and mainly holds insiruments with net expasures 1o the
follpwing currencies: Great Britain pound, Japanesa yen, Cayman lslands dollar, Canadian dollar, Euro
and Norwegian kraner, Since the Company prepares its financial statements in United States dollars,
the Company’s consolidated statements of financial position are affected by movaments in the
sxnchange rates of these currencies and the United States dolfar, except the Cayman Istands dollar
which has a fixed exchange rate against the Uniled Stales dollar, Translation gainsfiosses arising from
ihese exposires arg reported net in the consclidated statements of comprehensive income,

The table below shows the Company's cufrency exposuras being those transactional expasures that
give rise to the net currency gains ard losses recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income. Such exposures comprise the monatary lizbilities of the Company that are not
denominated in either the presentation currancy or @ currency with @ fixed rate of exchange 1o the
presentation currency of the Company. The Company manrages its currency risk by ensuring that
foreign cumrency assets and Gabilities approximataly net sgainst each other. As of Decembar 31, 2019
and 2018, these exposures werna as follows:

Significant net foreign currency monetary assets, December 31, 2019 and 2018 (translated into United

States dollars):
014:

Het foreign
Cash and cash Depositors’  currency monetany
equivalents 2ecounts assels
EUR 5 B15E 3§ (2,768) $ 5388
GBP 55,901 {2,548) 53,3588
MHOK H & i
JPY . - -
CAD . o .
3 84,057 3 (5314) & 58,743
Page 12
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the vears ended December 31, 2019 and 2012

{exprossed in United Slales dolars) reontinued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Currency risk (contnusd}

2018
et foreign
Cash and cash Depositors'  currancy monetary
equivalents accounts assels
EUR ] 0400 % {45,081) 3 5.308
GRP 1,284,772 (1,2234,118) 50,658
NOK 12 236 [12) 12,234
JPY 5154 {4,364) Ta0
CAD 1,445 (312 1.133
§ 1354007 § (1.283.895) S 70,112

Had the United States dallar been stronger or weaker by 105 againgt the relevant foreign currencies
with all ather varables hald constant, the net result for the year ended December 31, 2019 wauld
decraase of increase by $5 874 (2018; $7.011).

12. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Compa_.ny Mmanages i's capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
conoem while maximiging the return o the shareholder through the optimisation of the debt and aguity
balance. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2018,

The capital structura of the Company consists of issued Ordinary voling shares and retained eamings.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 21, 2019 and 2018

(axpressed i United States dollars) {continued)

13. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company s subject to regulziory capital requirements established by CIMA,  Failure to maest
minimum capital requiraments can initiate certain actions by the regulator that, if underiaken, could
hava a direct material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements. Under capital
adequacy guidefines used by CIMA and prescnbed under The Banks and Trust Compenies Low of the
Cayman [slands, the Company must meet specific capital quidalings that involve quantitative measures
of the Company’'s assets, liabiiiiies, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under reguiatory
accounting practices. The Company’s capital amounts and classification are also subject fo qualitative
Judgments by CIMA about components and risk weightings.

The Company is required at all times to maintain a capital adegquasy ralia of at least 15% acoording to
current regulation and the provisions of its Banking license. The Campany is in compliance with this
requirement as at and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018,

Under the terms of its licenses, the Company i required to maintain & minimuem ret worth of

KY D400, 000 (USS500,000). The Company is in compllance with this requirement as at and for the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2018,

14. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the pror year figures have been reclassifed to conform with the financial statements
presentation adopted in the current year,

15. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by a commitize of the Board of Directors and
authorised for issue on March 19, 2020,
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1965
2020
2019 12 1,135,000,000 1,235
BNY
BNY
BNY
BNY
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2020 900 11 9,988
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(Financial Conduct Authority)

2020 15,979 213
1997
2010
The Standards Board for Alternative Investments
(The Hedge Fund Standards Board) SBAI
(The Standards) 2007 (The
Hedge Fund Working Group)
2008 SBAI
2013 Financial Conduct Authority
2001 12 2013
Financial Services Authority 1998 12 2001 11

Securities and Futures Authority
1999 10 Commodity Futures Trading Commission

(Commodity Trading Advisor)

(Commodity Pool Operator) 2003 10 (Securities and
Exchange Commission) (Investment Advisor)
1999 10 (National Futures Association)
UFJ PB
2020 80

UFJ PB 2020 UFJ

UFJ

405 2020

CIBC
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Independent Auditor”s Report

To CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
not in its individual capacity but solely as Trustee of DIAM Cayman Trust —Aspect Managed Futures Fund,
a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust

Our opinion

Inour opinion, the financial statements present fairly, inall material respects, the financial position of DIAM Cayman
Trust —Aspect Managed Futures Fund (the “Class Fund”), a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust as at 30 November 2019, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Class Fund®s financial statements comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 November 2019;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in net assets attributable to unitholder for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Class Fund in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants®Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (1ESBA Code) . We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Supplementary Schedule of
Investments (Unaudited) on pages 38-44 (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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Independent Auditor™s Report (continued)

To CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
not in its individual capacity but solely as Trustee of DIAM Cayman Trust — Aspect Managed Futures Fund,
a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Class Fund®s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Class Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor"s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Class
Fund®s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
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Independent Auditor™s Report (continued)

To CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
not in its individual capacity but solely as Trustee of DIAM Cayman Trust — Aspect Managed Futures Fund,
a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Class Fund’ s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Class Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

Other Matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Class Fund in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed
by our prior consent inwriting.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

15 May 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd. and its
subsidiaries (the “ Company” ), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in
shareholder’ s equity and cash flows for the years then ended (all expressed in United States Dollars),
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2019 and 2018, and its financial
performance, its changes in equity and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’ s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (1ESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company
' s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’ s financial reporting process.
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To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.

Page 2
Auditor’ s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’ s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’ s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Deloitte & Touche
March 19, 2020
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